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The Manager :

Department of Corporate Relationship

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street, Mumbai- 400001
Scrip Code: 531437
Scrip ID: PWASML

SUB: - Submission of Annual Report along with Notice of 46" Annual General Meeting to be held
on 30" August, 2025

Pursuant to Regulation 30 & 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 read with Schedule 111, please find enclosed a copy of the Annual Report for the financial year 2024-
25 along with Notice of 46" Annual General Meeting.

The Annual Report along with Notice is being sent to all those shareholders whose email addresses are
registered with the Company/RTA/ Depositories.

The same is also available on the website of the Company
https://prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/Annual%20Report%202024-2025 .pdf

And on the website of CDSL- www.evotingindia.com

This is for your information and records.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,

For PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

{w :}‘;&NJ}

Sneha Agarwal
(Company Secretary)

Encl. as above
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PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

Regd. Office: 18" Km Stone Delhi Moradabad Road,
NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt. J.P Nagar-244102
Ph. No.: 8791001430, 9760091983
website : www.prakashwoollen.com ; Email : info@prakashwoollen.com
CIN: L17291UP1979PLC004804

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Dear Member(s),

Notice is hereby given that the 46" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited will be held
on Saturday, the 30" day of August, 2025 at 12:30 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 18" Km Stone, Delhi Moradabad
Road, NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt. J. P. Nagar- 244102, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025,
together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Adeep Gupta (DIN: 06612645), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:
3. Appointment of Secretarial Auditors and fixation of remuneration
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), read with Regulation 24A of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, as amended from time to time, pursuant to recommendation of the
Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, consent of the members of the Company be and is here by accorded for appointment
of Mr. R.S. Bhatia, Company Secretary in Practice (Membership Number: FCS 2599, CP No. 2514) (Peer review Certificate No.
1496/2021) as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 (Five) consecutive years from Financial Year April 1, 2025
to March 31, 2030 on such remuneration as recommended by the Audit Committee and as may be mutually agreed between the
Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee thereof as may be authorised in this regard) and Secretarial Auditor
and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to take such steps and do all such acts, deeds,
matters, and things as may be considered necessary, proper, and expedient to give effect to this Resolution.”

4. Appointment of Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN: 08708369) as a Director of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN: 08708369), be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”
5. Appointment of Mr. Kapil Gupta (DIN: 08708451) as a Director of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Kapil Gupta (DIN: 08708451), be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”
6. Appointment of Mr. Mayur Gupta (DIN: 11191064) as a Director of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Mayur Gupta (DIN: 11191064), be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”
7. Appointment of Mr. Deepak Oberoi (DIN: 11191007) as a Director of the Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) read with Regulation 17 and 17 (1A) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, Mr.
Deepak Oberoi (DIN: 11191007), who has attained the age of 75 years, and in respect of whom the board is of the opinion that he
fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act 2013 and whose candidature for the office of Director has been recommended
by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and by the Board, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-promoter, Non-executive
and Non-Independent Director of the Company whose office shall be liable to retire by rotation.”

8. Appointment of Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal (DIN: 02169695) as a Non- Executive Independent Director of the Company
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) read with Schedule IV and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Regulation 17 of the
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10.

11.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal (DIN: 02169695) in respect of whom the
board is of the opinion that he fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act 2013, and who has submitted a declaration
confirming that he meets the criteria of independence under Section 149(6) of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and Regulation
16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and whose candidature for the office of Director has been recommended by the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and by the Board, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-executive Independent Director of the Company
to hold office for a term of five consecutive years with effect from July 23, 2025 to July 22, 2030 and whose office shall not be liable
to retire by rotation.”

Re-Appointment of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta (DIN: 00337569) as Managing Director who has attained the age of 75 years.
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Schedule V and all other applicable statutory provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, and regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 (including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof, for the
time being in force) and as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, on such remuneration as recommended
by the Audit Committee consent of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta, DIN:
00337569, who has attained the age of more than 70 years i.e. 75 years, as Managing Director of the Company, for three years with
effect from 15t September 2025 to 315t August, 2028 on the following terms and conditions:-

Salary & Perquisites: Rs. 7,00,000 (Rupees Seven Lac) p.m. including perquisites.

However, the retirement benefits namely Gratuity, Leave Encashment Benefits, Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund shall not be
counted as perquisites to the extent these are exempted under Income Tax Act, 1961

RESOLVED FUTHER THAT, in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits, he shall be paid minimum remuneration as above.”
Appointment of Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN: 08708369) as a Whole Time Director.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Schedule V and all other applicable statutory provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, and regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, (including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof, for the
time being in force) and as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, on such remuneration as recommended
by the Audit Committee consent of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN:
08708369) as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of three years with effect from 23rd July, 2025 to 22nd July, 2028 on
the following terms and conditions:-

Salary & Perquisites: Rs. 5,00,000 (Rupees Five Lacs) p.m.

However, the retirement benefits namely Gratuity, Leave Encashment Benefits, Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund etc. shall not
be counted as perquisites to the extent these are exempted under Income Tax Act, 1961.

RESOLVED FUTHER THAT, in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits, he shall be paid minimum remuneration as above.”
Appointment of Mr. Kapil Gupta (DIN: 08708451) as a Whole Time Director.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Schedule V and all other applicable statutory provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, and regulation 17 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, (including any statutory modification (s) or re-enactment thereof, for the
time being in force) and as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, on such remuneration as recommended
by the Audit Committee consent of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Kapil Gupta (DIN: 08708451)
as Whole Time Director of the Company for a period of three years with effect from 23rd July, 2025 to 22nd July, 2028 on the following
terms and conditions:-

Salary & Perquisites: Rs. 5,00,000 (Rupees Five Lacs) p.m.

However, the retirement benefits namely Gratuity, Leave Encashment Benefits, Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund etc. shall not
be counted as perquisites to the extent these are exempted under Income Tax Act, 1961.

RESOLVED FUTHER THAT, in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits, he shall be paid minimum remuneration as above.”

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited
Sd/-

(Daya Kishan Gupta)

231 July, 2025 Chairman & Managing Director
Registered Office: DIN : 00337569
18" Km. Stone, Delhi Moradabad Road

NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt. J.P Nagatr,

Uttar Pradesh-244102

CIN: L17291UP1979PLC004804

E-mail: info@prakashwoollen.com.
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NOTES:

1. PROXY/AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY, TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL TO VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

a)

d)

The instrument appointing proxy (Proxy Form), in order to be effective must be deposited at the registered office of the Company,
not less than 48 (Forty-Eight) hours before the commencement of the AGM. Proxy Form is enclosed with this Notice.

Members are requested to note that a person can act as proxy on behalf of the Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding
in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, however, a member,
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, may appoint a single person
as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or member.

A member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company during the
period beginning 24 (Twenty-Four) hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the AGM and ending with the
conclusion of the AGM, provided that not less than 3 (three) days of notice in writing is to be given to the Company.

Members / proxies / authorized representatives are requested to bring duly filled admission / attendance slips sent herewith
along with this notice of the AGM at the Meeting.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM are requested to send a certified copy
of the Board Resolution/Power of Attorney authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

2. CUT OFF DATE :

a)

b)

The e-voting period begins on 27" August, 2025 (10:00 Hours (IST)) and ends on 29" August, 2025 (17:00 Hours (IST)). During
this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date
i.e. 25" August, 2025, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

This Notice is being sent to all the Members whose names appear as on 25" July, 2025 in the Register of Members or in the
Register of beneficial owners as received from M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Transfer
Agent (“RTA”) of the Company.

3. COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS :

a)

9)

The Notice of the AGM along with the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form, and a copy of Annual Report is being sent by
electronic mode to all Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s) and
also to the auditors and Directors of the Company. According to regulation 36(1)(b) of the SEBI LODR Regulations, a letter
will be sent by the Company containing weblink of the Notice of the AGM and Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25 to
the members who have not registered their email addresses.

Full version of the Annual report and notice of AGM will also be available on the website of the Company at www.prakashwoollen.com
under the Investor Relations section and at the website of CDSL at https://www.evotingindia.com. Hard copies of the full annual
reports will be sent to those shareholders who will request the same to the company’s email id
compliance@prakashwoollen.com

All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice, explanatory statement and Register of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and their shareholding, Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested are open for
inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days except Saturdays and Sundays, between 11.00 AM to
1.00 PM up to the date of AGM and also at the venue of the AGM.

In case you have any query related to the enclosed annual accounts you are requested to send the same to the Company
Secretary at the Registered office of the Company or on email Id compliance@prakashwoollen.com, at least 10 (ten) days
before the date of AGM so as to enable the management to collect the relevant information and redress the queries.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any change
in address or demise of any member as soon as possible. Members are also advised to not leave their demat account(s)
dormant for long.

Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified
from time to time.

In order to implement the Green Initiatives of the Government, whereby Companies have now been allowed to send/ serve
notice(s) / document(s) / Annual Report(s) etc. to their Members through electronic mode, your Company hereby requests all
its Members to register/ change, if required, their email ID with the RTA (in case of Physical holding) and with the Depository
Participant (in case of Dematerialized holding), if not yet provided, to promote Green Initiative.

As per Section 118(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meetings issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, “No gifts, gift coupons, or cash in lieu of gifts shall be distributed to the members
at or in connection with the meeting”.

4, Voting through electronic means :

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 read with Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, and Regulation 44
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of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide to its members
facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed in the Meeting by electronic means.

Shareholders can also cast their vote electronically using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android, IPhone and windows
based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from google play store, App store and the windows phone store respectively.
Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

The facility for voting through ballot paper will also be made available at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and the members
attending the AGM who have not already cast their votes by e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM through ballot
paper. Members who have cast their votes by e-voting prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their
votes again. The instructions for e-voting are given below.

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Rupinder Singh Bhatia, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 2599), as
scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the AGM by Polling
Papers and thereafter unlock the votes casted through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company. The results of remote e-voting and votes casted at the meeting shall be aggregated. The Scrutinizer
shall make, within a period not exceeding two days from the conclusion of the AGM; a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total
votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman of the meeting or a person authorized by him in writing.

The Results of voting along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company www.prakashwoollen.com
and on the website of CDSL, immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman of the meeting or a person authorized by
him. The results shall also be communicated to the stock exchange where the shares of the Company are listed.

The route map along with prominent land mark for easy location of the 46" Annual General Meeting venue is printed on the last
page of the Annual report.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

i The voting period begins on 27" August, 2025 (10:00 Hours (IST)) and ends on 29™ August, 2025 (17:00 Hours (IST)). During
this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date
25™ August, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required
to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been
observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This
necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-
voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites
of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register
again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating in e-voting process.

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in
demat mode.

iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided
by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number
and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders
holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method
Individual Shareholders holding 1)  Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
securities in Demat mode with CDSL existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
Depository page without any further authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are

requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and
New System MYEASI Tab.

2)  After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option
for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information
provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-
Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally,
there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers,
so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.
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3) |If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at cdsl
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then
click on registration option

4)  Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account
Number and PAN No. from an e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile
& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user
will be able to see the e-Voting option where the Evoting is in progress and also
able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with NSDL

1)  If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://
eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able
to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number
hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting

Individual Shareholders (holding
securities in demat mode) login
through their Depository Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Success
ful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you
will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein
you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name
and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password

option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through

Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with CDSL

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending
a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 2109 911

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending
a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no. 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Vot
shareholders in demat mode.

ng system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode and non-individua

V. Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding in

Demat form.

o The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
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o Click on “Shareholders” module.

o Now enter your User ID

a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b)  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c)  Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
o Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

o If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting
of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
o If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to
use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.
Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account
Details OR Date or in the company records in order to login.If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
of Birth (DOB) please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

Vi. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

vii.  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, shareholders
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.

iX. For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in
this Notice.

X. Click on the EVSN for the PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED on which you choose to vote.

Xi. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting.
Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

xii.  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

xiii.  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you
wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

xiv.  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

XV. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

xvi. If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

xvii. There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer for
verification.

xviii. Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only.

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong mapping.

° It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
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e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to
the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; compliance@prakashwoollen.com if they have voted
from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY!/
DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant
(DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email to helpdesk.
evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager,
(CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M
Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no.
1800 21 09911

5. SCRUTINIZER :

a) Mr. Rupinder Singh Bhatia, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 2599), having consented to act as a scrutinizer
has been appointed as “Scrutinizer” for scrutinizing the voting process (Ballot Paper as well as Remote E-voting) in a fair and
transparent manner.

b) The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the
assistance of scrutinizer, through “Ballot Paper” for all those Members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their
votes, by availing the Remote E-voting facility.

c) The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the AGM by Ballot
Papers and thereafter unblock the votes casted through e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment
of the Company. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not later than 3 (three) days from the conclusion of the AGM, prepare
and present a consolidated scrutinizer report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company
or a person authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same.

6. DECLARATION OF RESULTS :

The Result of voting (Remote E-voting and the voting at the AGM) on the resolutions shall be declared not later than 3 (three) days
from the date of AGM by the Chairman or any person authorized by him for this purpose and will be displayed at the Registered
Office of the Company situated at 18th Km Stone, Moradabad Road Delhi, Road Nh-24,Village Amhera Distt J P Nagar UP 244102
and communicated to BSE Limited where the equity shares of the Company are listed and will also be displayed on the Company’s
website: www.prakashwoollen.com

7. DEMATERIALIZATION :
As SEBI has mandated that transfer of securities in a listed company will be processed only if the securities are held in dematerialized
form, the Members, who have not yet got their shares de-materialized, are requested to opt for the same in their own interest and
send their share certificates through Depository Participant(s) with whom they have opened the dematerialization account to the
Company’s RTA.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Item No. 3

The Board of Directors has, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee recommended the appointment of Mr. R.S. Bhatia,

Company Secretary in Practice (Membership Number: FCS 2599, CP No. 2514) (Peer review Certificate No. 1496/2021) as Secretarial

Auditor of the Company for a term of five (5) years to hold office of the Secretarial Auditor from the Financial Year 2025-26 upto
Financial Year 2029-2030.

Rationale for appointment

Mr. R.S. Bhatia has over thirty-four years of experience as a Corporate Professional. He is registered as a Practicing Company Secretary
with The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and has Peer Review Certificate No. 1496/2021 issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). His expertise covers corporate legal compliances, Corporate Governance, Advisory and Consulting.
Mr. R.S. Bhatia has capability to serve a diverse and complex business landscape as that of the Company, audit experience in the
Company’s operating segments and possesses the market standing and technical knowledge best suited to handle the scale, diversity
and complexity associated with the audit of the Secretarial matters of the Company.
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Mr. R.S. Bhatia has given his consent to act as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company and has confirmed that his appointment, if made,
will be within the limit specified under section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. He has also confirmed that he is not disqualified to be
appointed as secretarial auditor in terms of the provisions of the Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder,
read with Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 and other applicable Regulations.

In view of his qualifications and experience in undertaking Secretarial Audit, it is proposed to appoint Mr. R.S. Bhatia, Company
Secretary in Practice as Secretarial Auditor of the Company. The Board, based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee,
approved a remuneration of Rs. 5,50,000 plus taxes as applicable and out of pocket expenses for the Financial Year April 1, 2025 to
March 31, 2026.

The Remuneration payable to Mr. R.S. Bhatia for subsequent years will be as mutually agreed between Board of Directors and Secretarial
Auditor.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their relatives, is interested in this resolution.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at ltem No. 3 of the accompanying Notice for approval by the Members of the
Company.

Item No. 4 &10

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and pursuant to the provisions
of Section 152 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions, if any, has appointed Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN: 08708369) as an Additional Director w.e.f. 23rd July, 2025.

According to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, Mr. Ashish Gupta is to hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting (‘“AGM”).

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee in line with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the
Company and considering his vast experience the Board is of the opinion that he be Appointed as a regular director of the company,
liable to retire by rotation.

Mr. Ashish Gupta is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has
given his consent to act as a Director of the Company. A copy of disclosure is available for inspection by the members at the registered
office of the company. Mr. Ashish Gupta has also confirmed that he is not debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of the
SEBI Order in this regard and pursuant to circular dated 20/06/2018 issued by BSE Limited and the NSE pertaining to the enforcement
of the SEBI orders regarding appointment of directors by the listed companies.

Further the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on the recommendations of NRC committee and subject to approval of the
members appointed Mr. Ashish Gupta as Whole Time Director for a period of three years with effect from 23rd July, 2025 to 22nd July, 2028.

Mr. Ashish Gupta is appointed at a remuneration of Rs. 5 Lac per month (Whether by way of salary or perquisites to the extent these are
not taxable under the Income Tax Act 1961). However, the benefits namely Gratuity, Leave Encashment, Provident Fund etc. shall not
be counted as perquisites to the extent it is exempted under Income Tax Act, 1961.

Pursuant to the provision of sections 152, 196, 197, 203 and Schedule V of the Companies Act read with Companies Managerial Rules
and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, as amended from time to time, the members’ approval is required for the
appointment of Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN: 08708369) as a Director and Whole-Time Director and remuneration payable to him.

In respect of appointment of Mr. Ashish Gupta the Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member under section 160(1) of the
Act, proposing his candidature for the office of Director,

Mr. Ashish Gupta is the promoter and is associated with the company as Vice President of Finance since April 2004.. His strategic
leadership and financial expertise have been instrumental in the Company’s performance over the past years. Under his guidance and
leadership, the Finance Department has continued to uphold strong financial governance, ensure regulatory compliance, and support
the Company’s growth objectives through prudent fiscal management. He is also a person of integrity reliability. The Board is of the
opinion that Mr. Ashish Gupta’s rich and diverse experience is valuable asset to the company which adds value and his experience/
enriched point of view in all aspects of the company’s working and decision making at during Board discussion.

A brief profile of Mr. Ashish Gupta along with the required particulars is given at the end of the statement alongwith information required
to be furnished under secretarial standard - 2 and regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

General Information as required pursuant to the provisions of Schedule V is as under:-
I. GENERAL INFORMATION:
(1) Nature of Industry: Presently the Company is engaged in manufacturing of mink blankets.

(2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production: The Company has obtained the certificate of commencement
of business- 23.08.1979

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by financial institutions
appearing in the prospectus: Not Applicable

Annual Report 2024-2025 (9 |



PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

(4) Financial performance

Financial Results 2024-25 2023-24
Profit/(Loss) before depreciation & amortization expenses and tax (396.03) 593.26
Depreciation & amortization expenses 513.10 574.75
Profit before Tax 144.70 18.51
Provision for Tax - -
Current Tax 150.29 2.89
Provisions for Wealth Tax - -
Deferred Tax (131.24) (81.21)
Tax in respect of earlier years 0.86
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 125.65 95.97

(5) Export performance and net foreign exchange collaborations: Nil
(6) Foreign investments or collaborators if any: N. A.

Il. INFORMATION ABOUT MR. ASHISH GUPTA
(1) Background details:

Mr. Ashish Gupta is 46 years old. He is a Graduate in finance and has been associated with company as Vice President
(Finance department) since 2004 . Using his extensive and in-depth experience in field of Financing, he has played a pivotal
role in shaping the financial strategy, governance, and operational stability of the organization.

(2) Past remuneration:

INR 2,50,000 per month including perquisites for his previous role as a Vice President (Finance department).
(3) Recognition or awards: Nil
(4) Job profile and his suitability

Mr. Ashish Gupta has in-depth in corporate finance, accounting, treasury management, and compliance, he brings a depth of
knowledge and leadership that has significantly contributed to the Company’s financial health and long-term sustainability.
Keeping in view the background of Mr. Ashish Gupta, he is best suitable for the job.

(5) Remuneration proposed: As explained in resolution no.10 of this notice.
(6) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry.
The proposed remuneration is in line with the remuneration in the industry.
(7) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any.

Mr. Ashish Gupta is promoter and proposed whole time director of the company. He directly holds 143000 Eq. Shares of the
company.

lll. OTHER INFORMATION
1. During the year ending 31.03.2025, the company has profit of Rs. 125.65 lakh.
The proposed Remuneration is with the parameters given in schedule V.

2. Steps taken proposed to be taken for improvement : To expand the market base by tapping new clients and focusing on
revenue enhancement and expense efficiency.

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms:
It is expected that the profitability of the company would be more in future.
IV. OTHER INFORMATION & DISCLOSURE

Since there are more than one Whole Time Director, the aggregate and annual remuneration to such directors exceeds 5 percent of
the net profits of the Company, therefore, in pursuance of Reg 17(6)(e) of SEBI LODR REG, resolution is required to be passed as
a Special Resolution.

Further, as per provisions of schedule V of Companies Act, 2013, approval of shareholders by way of Special Resolution is required
for appointment and payment of remuneration. Hence, the resolution.

Nature of concern / interest as per provision of section 102 of Companies act 2013

None of the Directors and Key Managerial personnel of the Company except Mr. Ashish Gupta himself, and Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta,
being relatives, are may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the resolution to the extent of payment of remuneration to be
payable to Mr. Ashish Gupta, Whole time Director of the Company. His appointment shall be subject to retirement by rotation as
provided in the Act.

The Board recommends this resolution as set forth in the Notice as Item No. 4 as Ordinary Resolution and 10 as Special Resolution.
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Item No. 5 & 11

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and pursuant to the provisions
of Section 152 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions, if any, has appointed Mr. Kapil Gupta (DIN: 08708451) as an Additional Director w.e.f. 23rd July, 2025.

According to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, Mr. Kapil Gupta is to hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting (“AGM”).

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee in line with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the
Company and considering his vast experience the Board is of the opinion that he be Appointed as a regular director of the company,
liable to retire by rotation.

Mr. Kapil Gupta is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has given
his consent to act as a Director of the Company. A copy of notice is available for inspection by the members at the registered office of
the company. Mr. Kapil Gupta has also confirmed that he is not debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of the SEBI Order
in this regard and pursuant to circular dated 20/06/2018 issued by BSE Limited and the NSE pertaining to the enforcement of the SEBI
orders regarding appointment of directors by the listed companies.

Further the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on the recommendations of NRC committee and subject to approval of the
members appointed Mr. Kapil Gupta as a Whole Time Director for a period of three years with effect from 23rd July, 2025 to 22nd July, 2028.
Mr. Kapil Gupta shall be appointed on a remuneration of Rs. 5 Lac per month (Whether by way of salary or perquisites to the extent
these are not taxable under the Income Tax Act 1961). However, the benefits namely Gratuity, Leave Encashment, Provident Fund etc.
shall not be counted as perquisites to the extent it is exempted under Income Tax Act, 1961.

In respect of appointment of Mr. Kapil Gupta the Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member under section 160(1) of the
Act, proposing his candidature for the office of Director,

Pursuant to the provision of sections 152, 196, 197, 203, Schedule V of the Companies Act read with Companies Managerial Rules and
Regulation 17 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, as amended from time to time, the members’ approval is required for the appointment
of Mr. Kapil Gupta as a Director and Whole-Time Director and remuneration payable to him.

Mr. Kapil Gupta is the promoter and was associated with the company as Vice President- Sales since 2004. During his tenure as a Vice
President- Sales of the Company, through his strategic leadership and deep market insight, the Sales Department has delivered strong
performance, contributing to the Company’s overall revenue growth and market expansion.

He has played a pivotal role in driving key sales initiatives, strengthening customer relationships, and enhancing the Company’s
competitive position across core and emerging markets. He is also a person of integrity reliability. The Board is of the opinion that Mr.
Kapil Gupta’s rich and diverse experience is valuable asset to the company which adds value and his experience/ enriched point of view
in all aspects of the company’s working and decision making at during Board discussion.

A brief profile of Mr. Kapil Gupta along with the required particulars is given at the end of the statement alongwith information required to be
furnished under secretarial standard - 2 and regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

General Information as required pursuant to the provisions of Schedule V is as under:-
I. GENERAL INFORMATION:
(1) Nature of Industry: Presently the Company is engaged in manufacturing of mink blankets.

(2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production: The Company has obtained the certificate of commencement
of business- 23.08.1979

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by financial institutions
appearing in the prospectus: Not Applicable

(4) Financial performance

Financial Results 2024-25 2023-24
Profit/(Loss) before depreciation & amortization expenses and tax (396.03) 593.26
Depreciation & amortization expenses 513.10 574.75
Profit before Tax 144.70 18.51
Provision for Tax - -
Current Tax 150.29 2.89
Provisions for Wealth Tax - -
Deferred Tax (131.24) (81.21)
Tax in respect of earlier years 0.86
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 125.65 95.97

(5) Export performance and net foreign exchange collaborations: Nil
(6) Foreign investments or collaborators if any: N. A.
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Il. INFORMATION ABOUT MR. KAPIL GUPTA
(1) Background details:

Mr. Kapil Gupta is 50 years old. He is a Graduate and joined the company as a promoter member since 2004. Using his
extensive and in-depth experience in field of sales, he has been a key driving force behind the Company’s revenue growth,
market expansion, and customer engagement strategies.

(2) Past remuneration:
INR 2,50,000 per month including perquisites for his previous role as a Vice President (Sales department).

(3) Recognition or awards: Nil
(4) Job profile and his suitability

Mr. Kapil Gupta has years of experience in sales leadership, business development, and market strategy, he has brought
transformative changes to the Company’s commercial operations since joining. Under his leadership, the Company has achieved
consistent year-on-year revenue growth, improved customer retention rates, and enhanced its market share. Keeping in view
the background of Mr. Kapil Gupta, he is best suitable for the job.

(5) Remuneration proposed: As explained in resolution no.11 of this notice.

(6) Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry.
The proposed remuneration is in line with the remuneration in the industry.

(7) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any.
Mr. Kapil Gupta is promoter and proposed whole time director of the company. He directly holds 107770 Eqg. Shares of the
company.

lll. OTHER INFORMATION

1. During the year ending 31.03.2025, the company has profit of Rs. 125.65 lakh.

The proposed Remuneration is with the parameters given in schedule V.

2. Steps taken proposed to be taken for improvement : To expand the market base by tapping new clients and focusing on
revenue enhancement and expense efficiency.

3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms:
It is expected that the profitability of the company would be more in future.
IV. OTHER INFORMATION & DISCLOSURE

Since there are more than one Whole Time Director, the aggregate and annual remuneration to such directors exceeds 5 percent of the
net profits of the Company, therefore, in pursuance of Reg 17(6)(e) of SEBI LODR REG, resolution is required to be passed as a
Special Resolution.

Further, as per provisions of schedule V of Companies Act, 2013, approval of shareholders by way of Special Resolution is required for
appointment and payment of remuneration. Hence, the resolution.

Nature of concern / interest as per provision of section 102 of Companies act 2013

None of the Directors and Key Managerial personnel of the Company except Mr. Kapil Gupta himself, Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta, being
relatives, are may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the resolution to the extent of payment of remuneration to be payable to
Mr. Kapil Gupta, Whole time Director of the Company. His appointment shall not be subject to retirement by rotation as provided in the
Act.

The Board recommends this resolution as set forth in the Notice as ltem No. 5 as Ordinary Resolution and 11 as Special Resolution.
Item No. 6

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and pursuant to the provisions
of Section 152 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions, if any, has appointed Mr. Mayur Gupta (DIN: 11191064) as an Additional Director w.e.f. 23rd July, 2025.

According to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, Mr. Mayur Gupta is to hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting
(“AGM”).
On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee in line with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the

Company and considering his vast experience the Board is of the opinion that he be Appointed as a director of the company, liable to
retire by rotation.

In respect of appointment of Mr. Mayur Gupta the Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member under section 160(1) of the
Act, proposing his candidature for the office of Director,
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Mr. Mayur Gupta is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has
given his consent to act as a Director of the Company. A copy of notice is available for inspection by the members at the registered office
of the company. Mr. Mayur Gupta has also confirmed that he is not debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of the SEBI
Order in this regard and pursuant to circular dated 20/06/2018 issued by BSE Limited and the NSE pertaining to the enforcement of the
SEBI orders regarding appointment of directors by the listed companies.

Mr. Mayur Gupta is a qualified architect with extensive experience in design, spatial innovation, and sustainable development. He
brings a unique perspective to the Board, with years of experience in architecture and design. His expertise in aesthetics, functional
design, and sustainable materials is expected to complement the Company’s strategic focus on product innovation, manufacturing
efficiency, and enhancing brand identity within the woollen textiles industry.

The Board believes that the appointment Mr. Mayur Gupta will add valuable insights into design-led thinking, customer experience, and
environmental sustainability — areas that are increasingly important to the long-term growth and global positioning of the Company.

A brief profile of Mr. Mayur Gupta along with the required particulars is given at the end of the statement alongwith information required
to be furnished under secretarial standard - 2 and regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Except Mr. Mayur Gupta himself none of the Directors and / or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any
way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution.

The Board recommends this resolution as set forth in the Notice as Item No. 6 to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution for consideration
and approval of the shareholders.

Item No. 7

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and pursuant to the provisions
of Section 152 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions, if any, has recommended appointment of Mr. Deepak Oberoi (DIN: 11191007) as Director (Non-executive and Non-
Independent) w.e.f. 1st September, 2025. Mr. Deepak Oberoi has already attained the age of 75 years hence prior approval of members
required as per Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI LODR Regulations.

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee in line with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the
Company and considering his vast experience the Board is of the opinion that he be Appointed as a director of the company, liable to
retire by rotation.

In respect of appointment of Mr. Deepak Oberoi the Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member under section 160(1) of
the Act, proposing his candidature for the office of Director,

Mr. Deepak Oberoi is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has
given his consent to act as a Director of the Company. A copy of notice is available for inspection by the members at the registered office
of the company. Mr. Deepak Oberoi has also confirmed that he is not debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of the SEBI
Order in this regard and pursuant to circular dated 20/06/2018 issued by BSE Limited and the NSE pertaining to the enforcement of the
SEBI orders regarding appointment of directors by the listed companies.

Mr. Deepak Oberoi is a qualified mechanical engineer with a distinguished career spanning having years in the areas of industrial
engineering, manufacturing technology, and operational excellence. He has been appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company,
subject to shareholders’ approval w.e.f. 01.09.2025.

Mr. Deepak Oberoi brings years of experience in engineering, manufacturing processes, and operational efficiency. His expertise in
industrial systems, automation, and production optimization is expected to add significant value to the Company’s efforts in modernizing
its manufacturing operations and enhancing product quality in the woollen textile segment.

The Board believes that Mr. Deepak Oberoi technical acumen and strategic insights will be highly beneficial as the Company continues
to strengthen its manufacturing infrastructure and adopt modern engineering practices in the production of high-quality woollen blankets.
With growing market demand for premium, sustainable textile products, his expertise is expected to support the Company in enhancing
product consistency, operational efficiency, and environmental performance.

A brief profile of Mr. Deepak Oberoi along with the required particulars is given at the end of the statement alongwith information
required to be furnished under secretarial standard - 2 and regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Except Mr. Deepak Oberoi himself none of the Directors and / or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in
any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution.

The Board recommends this resolution as set forth in the Notice as ltem No. 7 to be passed as a Special Resolution for consideration
and approval of the shareholders.
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Item No. 8

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and pursuant to the provisions
of Section 149 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions, if any, has appointed Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal (DIN: 02169695) as an Additional Director, designated as Non-executive
Independent Director on the Board of the Company for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 23rd July, 2025 for a tenure upto 22nd July, 2030,
subject to approval of the Members.

According to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal is to hold office up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting (“AGM”) and is eligible to be appointed as Director.

In respect of appointment of Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal the Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member under section 160(1)
of the Act, proposing his candidature for the office of Director,

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal, that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed 149(6)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(b) of the SEBI(LODR) Regulations, as amended from time to time. Mr. Pankaj Kumar
Mittal is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. In the opinion of the
Board, Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal fulfils the conditions for appointment as Independent Director as specified in the Act and the rules
framed there under and is independent of the management.

Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal is a Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl) and brings with him/her over 33
years of rich experience in the areas of finance, taxation, audit, corporate structuring, risk management, and corporate governance.
Over the course of his/her professional journey, Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal has held various senior leadership positions in reputed
organizations, both in the private and public sectors. He has played a key role in financial strategy, regulatory compliance, internal
controls, and business advisory, contributing significantly to sustainable growth and governance frameworks.

Appointment of the Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal as an independent director of a Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited can leverage
their expertise in quality assurance, innovation, health and safety, consumer insights, regulatory compliance, and brand credibility. This
strategic addition to the board can contribute to the company’s competitiveness, market appeal, and long-term growth in the textile
industry. Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing Special Resolution as set out in this item of the Notice for appointment
of Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal as an Independent Director of the Company.

Except Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal, himself none of the Directors and / or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are
in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said Resolution.

The Board recommends this resolution as set forth in the Notice as Item No. 8, be passed as Special Resolution for consideration and
approval of the shareholders.

Item. No. 9

The Board of Directors of the Company (the ‘Board’), at its meeting held on 23rd July 2025 has, on the recommendation of NRC and
Board, subject to the approval of members, shall re-appoint Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta (DIN: 00337569) as Managing Director for a period
of 3 (Three) years i.e. 1%t September, 2025 to 315T August, 2028, who has attained the age of more than 70 years i.e. 75 years, on a
remuneration of Rs.7 Lac per month (Whether by way of salary or perquisites to the extent these are not taxable under the Income Tax
Act 1961). However, the benefits namely Gratuity, Leave Encashment Benefits, Provident Fund etc. shall not be counted as perquisites
to the extent it is exempted under Income Tax Act, 1961. Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta has attained the age of 75 years, hence the special
resolution is placed before the shareholders in order to comply with the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015.”

Pursuant to the provision of sections 196, 197, 203, schedule V of the Companies Act read with companies Managerial rules, regulation
17 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, as amended from time to time, the members’ approval is required by way of Special Resolution
for the appointment of and payment of remuneration to Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta (DIN: 00337569) as a Managing Director.

MINIMUM REMUNERATION

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, where in any financial year during the tenure of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta as
MD, the company has either no profits or the profits are inadequate, the company will pay to him remuneration by way of salary,
perquisites as specified above.

Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta is the promoter director of the company associated with the company since incorporation. He held the position
of Whole-Time Director for over approx 22 years and as an MD for 5 years. During his tenure as a Whole-Time Director and managing
Director of Company, your company has grown substantially. During his tenure as WTD or MD your company has switched over its line
of activity i.e. from manufacturing of yarn to manufacturing of mink blankets. Today your company has established a name for itself in
the mink blanket industry with established brand name like ‘Dolphin, Metro, Korea Gold, Pringle, Autograph’. The Board is of the opinion
that Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta’s rich and diverse experience is valuable asset to the company which adds value and his experience/
enriched point of view in all aspects of the company’s working and decision making during Board discussion. He is also a person of
integrity who possesses required expertise and his association as a director and MD will be beneficial to the company.

A brief profile of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta along with the required particulars is given at the end of the statement. Further Mr. Daya Kishan
Gupta has confirmed that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 of the act and from being
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appointed as a Whole-Time Director in terms of schedule V of the act. Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta has also confirmed that he is not
debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI Order or any such authority pursuant to circular dated 20" June, 2018
issued by BSE pertaining to enforcement of SEBI Orders regarding appointment of directors by the listed company.

General Information as required pursuant to the provisions of Schedule V is as under:-
GENERAL INFORMATION:

(1)
(2)

(3)
(4)

Nature of Industry: Presently the Company is engaged in manufacturing of mink blankets.

Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production: The Company has obtained the certificate of commencement
of business- 23.08.1979

In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by financial institutions
appearing in the prospectus: Not Applicable

Financial performance

Financial Results 2024-25 2023-24
Profit/(Loss) before depreciation & amortization expenses and tax (396.03) 593.26
Depreciation & amortization expenses 513.10 574.75
Profit before Tax 144.70 18.51
Provision for Tax - -
Current Tax 150.29 2.89
Provisions for Wealth Tax - -
Deferred Tax (131.24) (81.21)
Tax in respect of earlier years 0.86
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 125.65 95.97

(5)
(6)

Export performance and net foreign exchange collaborations: Nil
Foreign investments or collaborators if any: N. A.

INFORMATION ABOUT MR. DAYA KISHAN GUPTA

(1)

Background details:

Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta is 75 years old. He is a Graduate and joined the company since its incorporation as a promoter director
in 1979. Using his extensive and in-depth experience in field of marketing, he looks after the marketing of the company helping
it grow and reach the maximum number of satisfied customers across the country.

Past remuneration:

Rs. 700000 per month including perquisites as approved by the members in the annual general meeting held on 27 August,
2022.

Recognition or awards: Nil
Job profile and his suitability

Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta has in-depth experience in field of marketing, he looks after the marketing of the company. Keeping in
view the background of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta, he is best suitable for the job.

Remuneration proposed: As explained in resolution no.9 of this notice.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry.

The proposed remuneration is in line with the remuneration in the industry.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any.

Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta is promoter and director of the company. He directly holds 170910 Eq. Shares of the company.

OTHER INFORMATION

1.

During the year ending 31.03.2025, the company has profit of Rs. 125.65 lakh.
The proposed Remuneration is with the parameters given in schedule V.

2. Steps taken proposed to be taken for improvement : To expand the market base by tapping new clients and focusing on
revenue enhancement and expense efficiency.
3. Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable terms:
It is expected that the profitability of the company would be more in future.
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IV. OTHER INFORMATION & DISCLOSURE

Since there are more than one Whole Time Director, the aggregate and annual remuneration to such directors exceeds 5 percent of the
net profits of the Company, therefore, in pursuance of Reg 17(6)(e) of SEBI LODR REG, resolution is required to be passed as a
Special Resolution.

Further, as per provisions of schedule V of Companies Act, 2013, approval of shareholders by way of Special Resolution is required for
appointment and payment of remuneration. Hence, the resolution.

Nature of concern / interest as per provision of section 102 of Companies act 2013

None of the Directors and Key Managerial personnel of the Company except Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta himself and Mr. Adeep Gupta and
Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta, being relatives, are may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the resolution to the extent of payment of
remuneration to be payable to Mr. DK Gupta, Managing Director of the Company. His appointment shall not be subject to retirement by
rotation as provided in the Act.

The Board recommends this resolution as set forth in the Notice as Item No. 9, be passed as Special Resolution for consideration and
approval of the shareholders.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited

Sd/-

(Daya Kishan Gupta)

231 July, 2025 Chairman & Managing Director
Registered Office: DIN : 00337569

18" Km. Stone, Delhi Moradabad Road
NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt. J.P Nagatr,
Uttar Pradesh-244102

CIN: L17291UP1979PLC004804
E-mail: info@prakashwoollen.com.
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Annexure to Explanatory statement

Information about the appointees as per the requirement of SS-2 on General Meeting issued by The Institute of Company
Secretary of India and regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing and Disclosure
Obligations) Regulations, 2015

appointed, during the year under review are furnished below:

As required under Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2, the particulars of Directors who are proposed to be appointed /re-

with the company as a Vice
President-Production since

with the company as a Vice
President-Finance since 2004

Name Mr. Adeep Gupta Mr. Ashish Gupta Mr. Kapil Gupta Mr. Mayur Gupta
Designation Whole time director Whole time director Whole time director Director
Date of Birth 02-04-1972 27-02-1979 25-05-1975 06-07-1975
Date of first appointment He is associated as vice 23-07-2025 23-07-2025 23-07-2025
president - Production since
2004. He has beenserving as
Whole Time Director since
15.06.2020.
Qualification Graduate Graduate Graduate B.Arch
Experience He has a good experience in | He has 21 years of experience | He has 21 years of experience| 20 years of experience in
the field of manufacturing, in the field of industry, in the field of corporate sales | architecture industry.
production and quality business finance and and Management. He is also
Management. He is also a corporate management. He is | a person of interity reliablity.
personof integrity reliability. also a person of integrity
reliablity.
Profile Mr. Adeep Gupta is associated| Mr. Ashish Gupta is associated| Mr. Kapil Gupta is associated | Mr. Mayur Gupta holds a

with the company as a vice
President-Sales since 2004

degree in Architecture. He is
professionally qualified

2004 and appointed as a and has wide experience in and has wide experience in architect with years of
Director and WTD w.e.f the field of Financing and thefield of Sales Management | experience in architectural
15.06.2020. appointed as a Directorand | and appointed as a Director | design, project planning, and
WTD w.e.f. 23.07.2025 and WTD w.e.f. 23.07.2025 infrastructure development.

Directorship held in NIL 2 2 NIL

other Companies

Directorship held in Listed NIL NIL NIL NIL

entities (other than Prakash

Woollen & Synthetic

Mills Limited)

Membership of Committees [ Prakash Woollen & Synthetic | NIL NIL NIL

of the Board (only Listed Mills Limited-Stakeholders

Entities) in which Relationship committee

Chairmanship, membership

is held (includes only Audit

Committee and Stakeholder

Relationship Committee)

Numbers of shares held in | 464320 143000 107770 NIL

the Company as on

31.03.2025

No. of Board Meeting 7 NIL NIL NIL

attended during the year
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Terms & Conditions of
appointment

Mr. Adeep Gupta is liable to
retire by rotation and being
eligible reappointed on same
term and conditions as
approved by the members

in 45" AGM.

Proposed remuneration to
be paid is Rs. 5,00,000/-p.m.
inclusive of perquisites.
Proposed remuneration is as
per the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy of the
Company. Terms and
Conditions of appointment is
as per the appointment letter

Proposed remuneration to
be paid is Rs. 5,00,000/-p.m.
inclusive of perquisites.
Proposed remuneration is as
per the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy of the
Company. Terms and
Conditions of appointment is
as per the appointment letter

Proposed remuneration is as
per the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy of the
Company. Terms and
Conditions of appointment is as
per the appointment letter

Directors

namely- Mr. Vijay Kumar
Gupta, Mr. Daya Kishan
Gupta

and Nephew of Mr. Daya
Kishan Gupta

and Nephew of Mr. Vijay
Kumar Gupta

Past Remuneration Total remuneration was Total remuneration was Total remuneration was NIL
Rs. 7,00,000/- per month Rs. 2,50,000/- per month Rs. 2,50,000/- per month
including perquisites. including perquisites. including perquisites.

Relationship with other Nephew of other 2 directors | Son of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta | Son of Mr. Daya kishan Gupta [ None

Confirmation pursuant to
BSEcircular

It is confirmed that he is
not debarred from holding

It is confirmed that he is
not debarred from holding

It is confirmed that he is
not debarred from holding

It is confirmed that he is
not debarred from holding

dated 20.06.2018 the Office of Director by virtue | the Office of Director by virtue| the Office of Director by virtue| the Office of Director by virtue
of any SEBI Order or any of any SEBI Order or any of any SEBI Order or any of any SEBI Order or any
such authority. such authority. such authority. such authority.
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Annexure to Explanatory statement

Information about the appointees as per the requirement of SS-2 on General Meeting issued by The Institute of Company
Secretary of India and regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing and Disclosure
Obligations) Regulations, 2015

As required under Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2, the particulars of Directors who are proposed to be appointed /re-
appointed, during the year under review are furnished below:

Name Mr. Deepak Oberoi Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta
Designation Director Independent Director Managing Director

Date of Birth 21-08-1948 05-05-1967 06-06-1949

Date of first appointment 01-09-2025 23-07-2025 He is associated as director since

incorporation of the company

in-depth knowledge of industrial
systems, production planning,
equipment maintenance,
quality assurance, and
process optimization.

His expertise lies in driving
operational efficiency,
implementing cost-effective
technologies, and supporting
sustainable engineering
practices — all of which are
critical to manufacturing-
intensive industries such as
woollen textiles.

(DIN: 02169695) is a Fellow
Member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI), with over 33
years of experience in the
finance, taxation, audit, and
fields of corporate governance.
He has held senior leadership
roles across various industries
and brings a strong
understanding of financial
controls, regulatory
compliance, and strategic
advisory. His appointment is
expected to bring valuable
insights and strengthen the
Board’s oversight functions.
Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal holds
LLB Degree in labour laws
from Chaudhary Charan
Singh University, Meerut. He
pursued Chartered
accountant from ICAl, Delhi.
Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal has
also attended a training
program on independent
directors.

Qualification Diploma in mechanical Post Graduate, L.L.B, Graduate
engineer FCA(Chartered Accountant)
Experience 40 years of experience in 33 years of experience 46 years of experience in the field
engineering industry. of industry, business and
corporate management.
Profile Mr. Deepak oberoi possesses Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta is on this

post since incorporation and has

wide experience in field of

Marketing and Sales Management.

Directorship held in other
Companies

NIL

9

NIL

Directorship held in Listed
entities (other than
Prakash Woollen &
Synthetic Mills Limited)

NIL

NIL

NIL

Membership of Committees
of the Board (only Listed
Entities) in which
Chairmanship, membership
is held (includes only Audit
Committee and Stakeholder
Relationship Committee)

NIL

NIL

NIL
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attended during the year

Numbers of shares NIL NIL 170910

held in the Company

as on 31.03.2025

No. of Board Meeting NIL NIL Six out of Seven

Terms & Conditions
of appointment

Proposed remuneration is

as per the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy of the
Company. Terms and
Conditions of appointment

is as per the appointment letter

In compliance with the
provisions of Sec. 149 read

with Schedule IV of the Act,

the appointment of

Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal as an
Independent Director to hold
office for a first term of 5 (Five)
consecutive years w.e.f.

23 July, 2025 To 22" July, 2030

Proposed remuneration to be
paid is Rs. 7,00,000/-p.m.
inclusive of perquisites.
Proposed remuneration is as
per the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy of the
Company. Terms and
Conditions of appointment

is as per the appointment
letter

other Directors

Past Remuneration NIL NIL Total remuneration was Rs.
7,00,000/- per month including
perquisites.

Relationship with None NIL Brother of Mr. Vijay Kumar

Gupta and Paternal Uncle of
Mr. Adeep Gupta.

Confirmationpursuant to
BSEcircular
dated 20.06.2018

It is confirmed that he is

not debarred from holding
the Office of Director by virtu
of any SEBI Order or any
such authority

It is confirmed that he is

not debarred from holding
the Office of Director by virtue
of any SEBI Order or any
such authority

It is confirmed that he is

not debarred from holding

the Office of Director by virtue
of any SEBI Order or any
such authority

23 July, 2025
Registered Office:

18" Km. Stone, Delhi Moradabad Road
NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt. J.P Nagar,

Uttar Pradesh-244102

CIN: L17291UP1979PLC004804
E-mail: info@prakashwoollen.com.
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BOARD’S REPORT

To The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present 46" Annual Report covering the operational and financial performance of your Company along
with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Revenue from operations 10517.37 10213.48
Other Income 2.03 0.88
Total Revenue 10519.40 10214.36
Profit before Depreciation & Tax (396.03) 593.26
Depreciation 513.10 574.75
Profit before Tax & Exceptional Iltems (909.13) 18.51
Exceptional ltems 1053.83 0
Profit before tax 144.70 18.51
Current tax inclusive of earlier year tax (150.29) (2.89)
Deferred Tax Asset/Liability 131.24 (81.21)
Profit after Tax 125.65 95.97
Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans 75.59 (21.85)
Income tax relating to above items (19.65) 5.68
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 181.59 79.80
Earning Per Share 1.22 0.94

KEY HIGHLIGHTS/ REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

During the period under consideration the revenue of the Company has increase from Rs. 10214.36 lakh to Rs.10519.40lakh showing
the increase of 3%.

The Company has earned the net profit of Rs. 125.65 lakh during the financial year in in comparison to previous year of Rs. 95.97 lakh.
During the year, the company has incurred operating loss of Rs. 909.13 lakh before tax. The reason for such huge loss is under
utilization of expanded installed capacity, slack in demand and fierce competition. During the year, the company has sold surplus land
where no production activities were being carried out. Company earned a profit of Rs. 1053.83 lakh on such sale of land & Building
which is being shown as exceptional item. In all, the company has earned net profit of Rs.125.65 lakh after absorbing operating loss of
Rs. 909.13 lakh in comparison to profit of Rs. 95.97 lakh in previous year. Your directors hope for better results in the coming financial
years.

STATE OF AFFAIRS

The company specializes in the production of Mink Blankets. The manufacturing unit has state-of-the- art machinery based on the advanced
technology which has been specially imported for the production facility. The company has stream lined facilities for knitting, dyeing,
processing, printing, finishing and packaging. The complete facility is backed by the team of highly skilled and experienced workforce, who
ensure zero defects at every stage of production. But the company has not been able to utilize the expanded installed capacity due to cycle
of slack in demand. When demand grows, it is expected that the company will achieve growth.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
AND DATE OF REPORT

There are no material changes affecting the affairs of the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There was no change in the nature of the business during the financial year under review.
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DIVIDEND

In order to meet the working capital requirements of the Company, no dividend has been recommended.
GENERAL RESERVES

No amount was transferred to General Reserve.

DEPOSITS

Your Company has no unclaimed / unpaid matured deposit or interest due thereon. Your Company has not accepted any deposits
covered under ‘Chapter V - Acceptance of Deposits by Companies’ under the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year ended
March 31, 2025, but there was an outstanding loan of Rs. 738.85 Lakh including interest from following:

a. Directors of the company

b. Un-secured loan by promoters

which is exempted as deposit under Rule 2(c) (viii) and 2(c)(xiii) of Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014.
CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025 was Rs. 12,00,00,000/- divided into 1,20,00,000 equity shares of
Rs. 10/- each. The Subscribed and Paid up Equity Share Capital as at March 31, 2025 was Rs. 10,25,97,500/- divided into1,02,59,750
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up.

During the year under review, the Company has neither issued any shares with differential voting rights nor has granted any stock
options or sweat equity Shares.There was no buy back of shares. As on March 31, 2025, none of the Directors of the Company hold
instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company.

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V
(B) of the Securities of Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is givenin a
separate section forming part of the Annual Report attached as Annexure-lIl.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Your company does not have any unlisted/listed subsidiary company or Joint Venture or any Associate Company. Therefore, pursuant
to the provisions of the Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, there is no requirement of attachmentForm AOC-1.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors state that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable accounting standards read with
requirements set out under Schedule 11l to the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the profitof
the Company for the year ended on that date;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis;

e) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and are operating effectively; and

f)  the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
are adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to the corporate governance
requirements set out by SEBI. The report on Corporate Governance as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms an integral part of this Report as Annexure-IV. The requisite certificate from the Statutory
Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the conditions of corporate governance is attached to the report on Corporate
Governance.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary
course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract / arrangement /
transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of
related party transactions or covered under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the details of such contracts or arrangements
with its related parties are not disclosed in Form AOC-2 as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder.

All such Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for approval, prior omnibus approval for normal business
transactions is also obtained from the Audit Committee for the related party transactions which are of repetitive nature as well as for the
normal business transactions which cannot be foreseen and accordingly the details of related party transactions entered into by the
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company pursuant to each of the omnibus approval given has been reviewed by audit committee on a quarterly basis in terms of the
approval of the Committee.

The Policy on dealing with related party transactions and on determining materiality of related party transactions as approved by the
Board may be accessed on the Company’s website at the link https:/prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/p.pdf

RISK MANAGEMENT

In accordance with provisions of Regulation 21 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company is not required to have aRisk Management Committee.

However, Pursuant to Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has a Risk Management Policy in place to identify
and mitigate risks that may impact its business objectives. The Board periodically reviews the key risks and the measures adopted to
address them. In the opinion of the board, no risk has been identified that may threaten the existance of the company.

DETAILS OF MEASURES FOR THE WELL-BEING OF EMPLOYEES

DISCLOSUREAS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013

The company maintains a zero-tolerance policy towards sexual harassment in the workplace. Our comprehensive policy on prevention,
prohibition and redressal is fully aligned with the sexual harassment of women at workplace (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 (POSH) and its associated rules. It is committed to providing equal opportunities to all employees, irrespective
of the race, caste, sex, religion, color, nationality, disability, or any other distinguishing characteristics.

The details of the framework for prevention of sexual harassment at work place are placed on the website of the company at the link:-
https://prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/sd.pdf

In line with the act the company has established an internal committee to address complaints and ensure compliance. The Internal
Committee meets regularly to stay informed about the policy and to promote awareness of POSH provisions.

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the status of complaints was as follows:-

Particulars No.
No. of complaints of sexual harassment received in the year NIL
No. of complaints disposed-off during the year NIL
No. of cases pending for more than 90 days NIL

COMPLIANCE OF THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT 1961

The board has confirmed that the company is in full compliance with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, as amended from
time to time.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Board has ensured the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

The Company’s Internal Control Systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and complexity of its operations.
It comprises of audit and compliance by internal audit checks by M/sAkshay Anand & Co. -Chartered Accountants F-75, Wave Greens
Colony, Opp. Wave Mall, Moradabad, Internal Auditor of the Company.

The Internal Auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and concurrently audit the financial transactions and
review various business processes. Independence of the Internal Auditors and compliance is ensured by the direct report of Internal
Auditors to the Audit Committee of the Board.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Your Company is managed and controlled by a Board which is an optimum blend of Executives and Non-Executive Professional Directors.

As on 18t April, 2024 the Board of Directors of the Company consists of six (6) Directors including one (1)Managing Director, two (2)Whole
time Director (one designated as CFO), three (3) Non-executive Directors, out of which two (2) Independent Directors out of which one
was designated as Chairman and one (1) Woman Director (Non-executive and Non Independent Director).

As on 1%t April, 2025 the Board of Directors of the Company consists of Six (6) Directors including one (1) Chairman & Managing Director,
one (1) Whole time Director & CFO, one (1) Whole time Director and three (3) Non-executive Directors, out of which two (2) are Independent
Directors, and one (1) is Woman Independent Director.

The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. All the Directors possess the requisite qualifications and experience in
general corporate Management, finance, banking and other allied fields which enable them to contribute effectively to the Company in
their capacity as Directors of the Company.
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Retirement by rotation:

Mr. Adeep Gupta, Whole- Time Director, is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offer himself for re-appointment at ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

The Board recommends their re-appointment to the Shareholders.

Appointments:

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee had recommended to shareholders appointment of
Dr. Sandeep Raj, Dr. Swatantra Agrawal and Dr. Latha Agarwal w.e.f. 15t September, 2024 as an Independent Directors. The shareholders

approved the appointment of Dr. Sandeep Raj, Dr. Swatantra Agrawal and Dr. Latha Agarwal as non-executive Independent Directors
w.e.f. 15t September, 2024 for a term of five consecutive years.

Further Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN: 08708369) and Mr. Kapil Gupta (DIN: 08708451) were appointed as additional directors and Whole-time
Directors of the Company w.e.f. 23 July, 2025. Mr. Mayur Gupta (DIN: 11191064) (non-promoter non-independent and non-executive
director) and Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal (DIN: 02169695)(non-promoter independent and non-executive director) were also appointed as
additional directors. The Board also recommended their appointment to shareholders. The appointment of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta as
Managing Director for 3 years w.e.f 1.09.2025 to 31.08.2028 and Mr. Deepak Oberoi (DIN: 11191007) as Non promoter and Non-
Executive Directorwas also recommended to shareholders at ensuing AGM.

Cessation:

Dr. Satish Kumar Raj and Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal ceased to be directors w.e.f. close of business hours of 31t August, 2024 on
completion of their tenure as Independent Directors of the Company. Ms. Rajni Gupta resigned from directorship w.e.f. 01.09.2024. Your
Directorsplace on record the valuable contribution made by Ms. Rajni Gupta, Dr. Satish Kumar Raj and Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal during
their tenure as Directors of the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta, Chairman and Managing Director, Mr. Adeep Gupta, Whole time Director, Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta,Whole-time
Director &CFO and Ms. Sneha Agarwal, Company Secretary were the KMPs of the Company in terms of Section 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 during the period under review

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the Independent directors have submitted their disclosure to the Board that they fulfill all the requirements as to qualify for their
appointment as an Independent Director under the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Board confirms that the independent directors meet the criteria as laid down under the Companies Act, 2013.

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(3) of SEBI (LODR), 2015, a separate
meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 10"March 2025 to discuss the agenda items as prescribed under the
applicable laws. The meeting was attended by all Independent Directors of the Company.

BOARD ANNUAL EVALUATION

The Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandates that the Board
shall monitor and review the Board evaluation i.e. evaluation of the performance of: (i) the Board as a whole, (ii) individual directors
(including independent directors and Chairperson) and (iii) various Committees of the Board. The Performance evaluation was carried out
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee based on the “Annual Evaluation Framework” prepared by the Committee.

The framework includes the evaluation of directors on various parameters such as:
»  Board dynamics and relationships

*  Information flows

»  Decision-making

* Relationship with stakeholders

»  Company performance and strategy

«  Tracking Board and committees’ effectiveness

+  Peer evaluation

In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 (10) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an evaluation of its own performance, Committees and performance of individual Directors
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during the period under review. The aspects covered in the evaluation included the contribution to and monitoring of corporate governance
practices, participation in the long-term strategic planning and the fulfillment of Directors’ obligations and fiduciary responsibilities, including
but not limited to, active participation at the Board and Committee meetings. Schedule 1V of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the
performance evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the director being evaluated.
The evaluation involves Self-Evaluation by the Board Members and subsequent assessment by the Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

The details of the framework for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board, Committees and other individual Directors are
placed on the website of the company at the link: http://prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/independent%20director.pdf

The details of programs for familiarization of Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company,
nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company and related matters are put up on the website of
the Company at the link: https://prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/i.pdf

Company’s policy on director’s appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of directors and other matters as provided under the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration Policy which is available on the website of the company. The link of the
same is https://prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/Nrc.pdf. Other details are provided in Corporate Governance Report.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
The Board of Directors has framed a code of conduct for BOD, KMPS and other Senior Management Personnel.

The Company has formulated a code of conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel which is available on the website of the
company. The link is sameis https://prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/CODE%200F%20CONDUCT.pdf

AUDITORS
Statutory Auditors

The shareholders of the Company at AGM held on August 28, 2024 had appointed M/s. Harshit Mehrotra and Associates, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 032921C), as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for the First term of 5 years, i.e., from the
conclusion of the Forty Fifth AGM till the conclusion of the Fiftieth AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2030.

Auditors’ Report

The Report given by M/s.Harshit Mehrotra and Associates, Statutory Auditors on the financial statement of the Company for the year
ended March 2025is part of the Annual Report. There are no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer in their Report.
During the year under review, the Auditors had not reported any matter under Section 143 (12) of the Act, therefore no detail is required
to be disclosed under Section 134 (3)(ca) of the Act.

Cost Auditors
Companies (cost records and audit) (Amendment) Rules, 2015 are not applicable on the Company for the financial year 2024-25.
Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of your Company appointed Mr. R.S. Bhatia, Company Secretary in Practice
Membership Number: FCS 2599, CP No. 2514) (Peer review Certificate No. 1496/2021) (“Secretarial Auditor”) to conduct the Secretarial
Audit of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025, is attached herewith as Annexure - | and forms an integral part
of this Annual Report. The Secretarial Audit Report is self-explanatory and does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remark.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of the Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and basis the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of your Company appointed Mr. R.S. Bhatia, Company
Secretary in Practice (Membership Number: FCS 2599, CP No. 2514) (Peer review Certificate No. 1496/2021) as Secretarial Auditors of
the Company for a term of five (5) consecutive financial years (FY) commencing from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30, subject to the approval
of members in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Mr. R S Bhatia, Company Secretary in Practice have provided his consent to be appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a
term of five (5) consecutive Financial Years (FY) commencing from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 and also confirmed that he is not disqualified
to be appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company. He has also confirmed that he has subjected himself to the peer review process
of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the ICSI.

The appropriate resolution seeking approval of the Members of the Company for the appointment of Mr. R S Bhatia, Company Secretary
in Practice as Secretarial Auditor of the Company is being placed in the Notice of 46" Annual General Meeting.

COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES
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Audit Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company has a duly constituted Audit Committee in terms of the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Rules framed thereunder and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The terms of reference of the Audit
Committee has been approved by the Board of Directors. Composition of the Audit Committee, number of meetings held during the year
under review, brief terms of reference and other details have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this
Annual Report.

The Audit Committee comprises two (3) Non-Executive Independent Directors namely Dr. Sandeep Raj (Chairman), Dr. Swatantra Agrawal,
Dr. Latha Agarwal, and one (1) Whole-Time Director/ CFO namely Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta as other members. All the recommendations
made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

A Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted under section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Rules
framed thereunder and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations for formulization of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees

The Board of Directors constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising three (3) Non-Executive Independent Directors
namely Dr. Swatantra Agrawal as (Chairman), Dr. Sandeep Raj (Member) and Dr. Latha Agarwal(Member). The function of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee includes recommendation of appointment of KMP(s), Whole-time Director(s)/ Managing Director/Joint
Managing Director and recommendation to the Board of their remuneration.

The aforesaid policy has been posted on the Website of the Company:- https://prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/n.pdf

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Board of Directors constituted a Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprising two (2) Non- Executive Independent Directors
namely Dr. Sandeep Raj (Chairman), Dr. Swatantra Agrawal and one (1) Whole Time Director namely Mr. Adeep Gupta as other members.
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee, inter alia, oversees and reviews all matters connected with the investor services in connection
with applications received and shares allotted in the Initial Public Offer, status of refund account, conversion of partly paid shares into fully
paid shares, rematerialization and dematerialization of shares and transfer of shares of the Company.

The Committee oversees performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company and recommends measures for overall
improvement in the quality of investor services.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, pertaining to the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable on the company.
Finance Committee

The Board of Directors of the Company has a duly constituted Finance Committee in terms of the provisions of Section 179(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules framed thereunder. The terms of reference of the Finance Committee has been approved by the
Board of Directors. Composition of the Finance Committee, number of meetings held during the year under review, brief terms of reference
and other details have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

The Finance Committee comprises three Executive Directors namely Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta (Chairman), Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta and Mr.
Adeep Gupta as other members.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also incorporates a whistle blower policy in terms of provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, includes an Ethics & Compliance Task Force comprising senior executives of the Company. The Company has a
whistle blower policy/ vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns or grievances.

The whistle Blower policy has been posted on the Website of the Company:-
https://prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/whistle%20blower%20policy.pdf
MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Seven meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the financial year 2024-25 i.e. on 27.05.2024, 20.07.2024, 07.08.2024,
01.09.2024, 17.10.2024, 13.11.2024, and 12.02.2025. The details of the meetings of the Board held during the financial year 2024-25
forms part of the Corporate Governance Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITIES PROVIDED

The Company has not given loan in terms of section 186 and has not made investment and provided security in terms of section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as required to be disclosed
under the Act, are provided in Annexure Il to this Report.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Sec 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
the copy of Annual Return of 2024-2025can be accessed at Company’s website at

https://prakashwoollen.com/Home/Investors Title?ld=b3718f00-02bd-415d-91cb-cf4eal148cf7c.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial

year:

Non-executive directors Ratio to median Remuneration
Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal (tenure expired w.e.f 31.08.2024) 0.05

Mr. Satish Kumar Raj (tenure expired w.e.f 31.08.2024) 0.05

Mrs. Rajni Gupta (resigned w.e.f 01.09.2024)) 0.04

Dr. Sandeep Raj (appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024) 0.07

Dr. Swatantra Agrawal (appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024) 0.07

Dr. Latha Agarwal (appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024) 0.07

Executive directors Ratio to median Remuneration
Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta 10.44

Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta 10.44

Mr. Adeep Gupta 10.44

b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial officer, company secretary
in the financial year:

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief % increase in remuneration
Financial Officer and Company Secretary in the financial year
Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta -22.58

Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta -22.58

Mr. Adeep Gupta -22.58

Mrs. Rajni Gupta 100

Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal -44 .44

Mr. Satish Kumar Raj -52.38

Dr. Sandeep Raj (appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024) 0

Dr. Swatantra Agrawal (appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024) 0

Dr. Latha Agarwal (appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024) 0

Ms. Sneha Agarwal 12.97

Remuneration of Independent Director is sitting fees.
c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 1.36%
d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company: 379

e. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last
financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

The average annual increase was around - 9.73%.
Increase in the managerial remuneration for the year was - 22.58%.
f.  Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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Information Pursuant to compliance of Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

S. | Name of Designation Nature of Educational Age | Experience | Date of Remuneration | Whether employee
No | The Employee Employment | Qualification (in years) Joining Paid ) is relative of Director
1 | Vijay Kumar Gupta | Whole Time Permanent Commerce 72 44 23/08/1979 | 4800000 Brother of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta,
Director & CFO Graduate Uncle of Mr. Adeep Gupta and
Mr. Kapil Gupta, Father of
Mr. Ashish Gupta
2 | Daya Kishan Gupta | Managing Director Permanent Commerce 76 44 01/09/2022 | 4800000 Brother of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta,
Graduate Uncle of Mr. Adeep Gupta and
Mr. Ashish Gupta, Father of
Mr. Kapil Gupta
3 | Adeep Gupta Whole Time Director | Permanent Commerce 53 26 15/06/2020 | 4800000 Nephew of Mr. Vijay Kumar
Graduate Gupta, Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta
4 | Kapil Gupta Vice President-Sales | Permanent M.Com 50 23 01/06/2004 | 2940000 Son of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta
& Marketing and Nephew of Mr. Vijay Kumar
Gupta
5 | Ashish Gupta Vice President- Permanent Commerce 46 19 01/07/2004 | 2940000 Son of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta
Finance Graduate and Nephew of Mr. Daya Kishan
Gupta
6 | Sanjay Kumar Manager- Permanent Mechanical 64 37 01/12/2021 | 2310000 NIL
Agarwal Plant & Operations Engineer-B.E
7 | Praveen Gupta Manager Accounts Permanent B.Com, FCA 64 37 01/08/2020 | 2073250 NIL
8 | Omkar Dongre General Manager Permanent Diploma in 66 42 01/09/2020 | 1053750 NIL
Industrial
Management
9 | Jitesh Tiwari Mechanical Permanent B.Tech 39 10 06/09/2014 | 710500 NIL
Engineer
10 | Sudhir Kumar Printing Master Permanent Graduate 42 16 20/08/2018 | 676800 NIL
SHARES
a. Buy Back of Securities : The Company has not bought backany of its securities during the year under review.
b. Sweat Equity : The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
c. Bonus Shares : No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.
d. Issue of Shares with differential voting rights : The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights during the year under review.
e. Issue of Shares under Employee Stock Option Scheme : No such issue of shares under employee stock option scheme was made.
f.  Issue of shares through private placement — Nil

g. Issue of Shares with out differential voting rights—Nil.
GENERAL DISCLOSURES

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no transactions on these
items during the year under review:

1. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole—time Directors of the Company receive any remuneration or commission from any of
its subsidiaries.

2. No significant or material Orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and
Company’s operations in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co—operation received from the financial institutions,
banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year under review.

Your Directors proudly acknowledge the contribution and hard work of the employees of the Company and its subsidiaries at all levels,
who, through their competence, hard work, solidarity and commitment have enabled the Company to achieve consistent growth.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Place : Vill Amhera (J.P. Nagar) Daya Kishan Gupta
Date : 23 July 2025 Chairman

DIN: 00337569
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Annexure- |

FORM-MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)]

The Members,

Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited,
18th Km Stone,

Delhi Moradabad Road,

Nh-24, Village Amhera Distt,

J P Nagar UP 244102

CIN No.:L17291UP1979PLC004804

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit in respect of compliance with specific applicable statutory provisions and adherence to good
corporate practices by “Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited” (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in
a manner that provided me with a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/statutory compliance and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
company, the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, the explanations and clarifications given to me and the representations made by the Management, | hereby report that in my
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial
year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the provisions of:

I The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Acts’) and the rules made there under, as applicable;
Il The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
Il The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and Bye laws framed there under;

IV Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment,
Overseas Direct Investment, and External Commercial Borrowings. Neither there were any transaction of Direct Investment, External
Commercial Borrowings nor any transaction of Overseas Direct Investment which were required to be reported during the financial
year.

V  The following Regulations prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act)):
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

a

b

c. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable
d. SecuritiesandExchangeBoardoflndia(ShareBasedEmployeeBenefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations,2021; Not Applicable

e. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable
f.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client; - Not Applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agent during the financial year under review;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable

i.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures requirements) Regulations, 2015 (herein after
referred as SEBI LODR);

j- Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depository and Participants) Regulations, 2018;
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VI Laws specifically applicable to the industry to which the Company belongs, as identified by the management:
-Explosives Act, 1884
- Petroleum Act, 1934
- The Legal Metrology Act, 2009 & Rules made there under
- Hazardous Wastes (Management & Handling) Act & Rules 1989 made there under
| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Based on the information received and records made available | further report that;

a. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director, Non-Executive Directors,
Independent Directors and Woman Director. The change in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
financial year under review, was carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act and the SEBI LODR Regulations. Dr. Satish
Kumar Raj and Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal ceased to be directors w.e.f. close of business hours of 31t August, 2024 on completion
of their tenure as Independent Directors of the Company and Ms. Rajni Gupta resigned from directorship w.e.f 01.09.2024.

b. Adequate notice(s) were given to all directors regarding holding of Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
at least seven days in advance to all Directors. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting;

c. All the decisions at the Board Meetings and Committee meetings were carried through with requisite majority as recorded in the
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may be. The dissenting members’ views,
if any, were captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

d. As per the records, the Company filed all the forms, returns, documents and resolutions as were required to be filed with the Registrar
of Companies and other authorities.

e. There are adequate systems & processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor
and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations & guidelines.

I have checked the compliance management system of the Company to obtain reasonable assurance about the adequacy of systems in
place to ensure compliance of specifically applicable laws and this verification was done on test basis. | believe that the Audit evidence
which | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion. Except elsewhere mentioned in this report, in
my opinion and to the best of my information and according to explanations given to me, | believe that the compliance management
system of the Company is adequate to ensure compliance of laws specifically applicable to the Company.

| further report that during the audit period, there no major events/ actions have taken place having a major bearing on the Company’s
affairs in pursuance to the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc., except that:

The shareholders of the company has passed following major decisions in its meeting or through postal ballot:
1. Through postal ballot on 12"September, 2024
- Authorization u/s 180 (1) (a) of Companies Act, 2013
2. At the Annual General Meeting held on 28"August, 2024, the following Special business were carried:-
- To consider and approve the Re-appointment of Mr. Adeep Gupta (DIN: 06612645) as Whole time Director.

- To consider and approve appointment of Dr. Sandeep Raj (DIN: 10667051), as a Non- Executive Independent Director of the
Company.

- To consider and approve appointment of Dr. Swatantra Agrawal (DIN: 10668457) as a Non- Executive Independent Director of
the Company.

- To consider and approve appointment of Dr. Latha Agarwal (DIN: 10681488) as a Non- Executive Independent Director of the

Company.
R. S. Bhatia
Practicing Company Secretary
CP No: 2514
Place: New Delhi UDIN No.: F002599G 000856562
Date: 23/07/2025 Peer Review No. is 1496/2021

Note: This report is to be read with letter of even date by the Secretarial Auditor, which is annexed to this report and forms an
integral part of this report
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Annexure A

The Members,

Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited,
18th Km Stone,

Delhi Moradabad Road,

Nh-24,Village Amhera Distt,

J P Nagar U.P 244102

CIN No.: L17291UP1979PLC004804

My Secretarial Audit Report of given date is to be read along with this letter.

A. Maintenance of records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on those
records based on our audit.

B. | have followed the audit practices, and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the
contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on text basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. | believe that the process and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

C. Where ever required, | have obtained the management’s representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events, etc.

D. The compliance of the provisions of the SEBI laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination
was limited to the verification of procedures on text basis.

E. Asregardsthe books, papers, forms, reports and returns filed by the company under these regulations, the adherence and compliance
to the requirements of the said regulations is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to checking the
execution and timeliness of the filing of various forms, reports, returns and documents that need to be filed by the company under the
said regulations. | have verified the correctness and coverage of the contents of such forms.

R. S. Bhatia
Practicing Company Secretary
CP No: 2514

Place: New Delhi UDIN No.: F002599G000856562

Date: 23/07/2025 Peer Review No. is 1496/2021
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Annexure Il
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
for the year ended March 31, 2025 is given below and forms part of the Directors’ Report.

A) Conservation of energy:
(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

In line with the company’s commitment toward conservation of energy, it continues with it efforts aimed at improving energy
efficiency through improved operational and maintenance practices. The steps taken in this direction include: replacement of
inefficient motor with energy efficient motors, replacement of lightings with LED and installation of capacitors at various machines.

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy;
The Company has installed Solar Power Plant and using solar energy as other alternate sources of energy in its factory.
(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipments: NIL
(B) Technology absorption:
(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption;
The efforts made by the company towards technology absorption during the year under review are:
»  Efficient utilization of new boiler to reduce fuel consumption.
» Replacement of Lighting with LED.
(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution;

The company has set a standard that can match any global company in international products. The company produces mink
blankets of single ply as well as of double ply with superfine finish.

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)- :
Not Applicable

(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of import;

(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and
(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. : NIL
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year:

2024-25 2023-24
69.26 10.70
The Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows:
2024-25 2023-24
Imports 25.21 63.95
Travelling 0.00 4.30
25.21 63.95
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Place : Vill Amhera (J.P. Nagar) Daya Kishan GuS:t/a
Date : 23 July 2025 Chairman

DIN: 00337569
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Annexure-lll

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

OVERVIEW OF THE ECONOMY
GLOBAL ECONOMY

Economic activity continued to grow even as concerns about stagflation (stagnant growth with high inflation) and recession were raised,
while the short-term outlook appears stable; the projected growth rate for the next five years is the lowest in decades. This raises
concerns about long-term economic health. The report emphasizes the need for urgent reforms to address these long-term challenges.
While acknowledging the recent Israel-Palestine conflict adds uncertainty, IMF believes its impact on global supply and demand will be
less severe compared to the war in Ukraine. It remains cautiously optimistic about the overall global economic situation. The global
economy is expected to grow at a steady pace of 3.2% in 2024 and 2025, similar to 2023. However, this growth rate is lower than the
historical average due to various factors like high borrowing costs, reduced fiscal support, and the ongoing Russia-Ukraine conflict. In
terms of inflation, the global headline inflation is expected to decrease from 6.8% in 2023 to 5.9% in 2024 and further to 4.5% in 2025.
Advanced economies are expected to achieve a growth rate of 1.7% in 2024 and 1.8% in 2025, while emerging market and developing
economies will experience a modest slowdown from 4.3% in 2023 to 4.2% in both 2024 and 2025.

INDIAN ECONOMY

India shines brightly in the global economic landscape, driven by its remarkable growth trajectory and unwavering commitment to
excellence. With a rich cultural heritage and a vast population of over 1.4 billion, the nation has emerged as a formidable economic
powerhouse, consistently making its mark on the world stage.

The textile manufacturing industry is a vital sector of the Indian economy, with a rich history dating back centuries. India has been
known for its textiles and is one of the largest textile producers and exporters in the world. The Indian textile manufacturing industry is
diverse, encompassing a wide range of textiles, including apparel, home textiles, technical textiles, and traditional handloom textiles.The
Indian textile manufacturing industry is a significant market, contributing to India’'s GDP and employment. It is one of the largest
employers in the country, generating jobs across the entire value chain, from cotton farming and spinning to weaving, dyeing, printing,
and garment manufacturing. India has several textile manufacturing clusters, concentrated in regions like Gujarat, Maharashtra, Tamil
Nadu, Uttar Pradesh, and West Bengal. These clusters specialize in different segments of the textile industry.

India is the world’s second-largest producer of textiles and garments. It is also the sixth-largest exporter of textiles spanning apparel,
home and technical products. India has a 4% share of the global trade in textiles and apparel. The textiles and apparel industry
contribute 2.3% to the country’s GDP, 13% to industrial production and 12% to exports. The textile industry has around 45 million of
workers employed in the sector, including 3.5 million handloom workers. India’s textile and apparel exports (including handicrafts) stood
at US$ 44.4 billion in FY22, a 41% increase YoY. Total textile exports are expected to reach US$ 65 billion by FY26. The Indian textile
and apparel industry is expected to grow at 10% CAGR from 2019-20 to reach US$ 190 billion by 2025-26. The Indian apparel market
stood at USS 40 billion in 2020 and is expected to reach US$ 135 billion by 2025. The Rs. 10,683 crore (US$ 1.44 billion) PLI scheme
is expected to be a major boost for the textile manufacturers. The scheme proposes to incentivise MMF (man-made fibre) apparel, MMF
fabrics and 10 segments of technical textiles products.

The Government’s economic policy agenda is sharply focused on unlocking and amplifying India’s growth potential. This multifaceted
strategy encompasses a range of initiatives aimed at revitalizing the financial sector, simplifying business conditions, and upgrading
both physical and digital infrastructure to enhance connectivity and boost manufacturing competitiveness. Moreover, ongoing economic
reforms are designed to create a more favorable business environment, improve the quality of life for citizens, and strengthen governance
systems to align with this overarching vision. By pursuing these comprehensive efforts, the Government aims to drive sustainable
growth, foster innovation, and establish India as a leading economic powerhouse on the global stage.

GLOBAL TEXTILE AND APPAREL INDUSTRY

The global textile and apparel industry is a large and dynamic sector, with a market size estimated at US$1.7 trillion and contributing
about 2% to the world’s GDP. The industry is experiencing growth, particularly in developing economies like China and India. Factors
like rising population, increasing disposable incomes, and changing consumer preferences are driving this growth. However, the industry
also faces challenges such as economic uncertainty, rising costs, and increasing consumer price sensitivity. The global textile and
apparel industry is a complex and multifaceted sector, characterized by both growth opportunities and significant challenges. Developing
economies like India are playing an increasingly important role in shaping the future of this industry.

Key Trends and Dynamics:
» Market Size and Growth:
The global apparel market is projected to reach US$2.6 trillion by 2025, with a growth rate of 4%.
» Leading Markets:
The EU, USA, and China are the largest apparel markets, holding a combined share of approximately 54%.
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» Growth Drivers:

Developing economies, particularly China and India, are experiencing double-digit growth, making them significant contributors to
the market’s expansion.

» India’s Role:

India is a major player, ranking as the 6th largest exporter of textiles and apparel. It holds a 3.91% share of the global trade in
textiles and apparel.

» Export Destinations:
India’s textile and apparel exports are largely directed towards the USA and EU.
» Sustainability:

There’s a growing emphasis on eco-friendly fashion and sustainable production practices, influencing consumer choices and
industry trends.

» Technological Advancements:
Al technology are being integrated into production processes to enhance efficiency and personalization.
» Economic Factors:
Economic uncertainty, rising costs, and price sensitivity are impacting the industry, particularly in discretionary spending on apparel.
» Shifting Sourcing:
There’s a trend of global sourcing shifting towards countries like India, driven by factors like gradual reduction of retail inventory in
key markets and government incentives.
INDIAN TEXTILE AND APPAREL INDUSTRY
India’s textiles sector is one of the oldest industries in the Indian economy, dating back to several centuries. The industry is extremely
varied, with hand-spun and hand-woven textiles sectors at one end of the spectrum, with the capital-intensive sophisticated mills sector
at the other end. The fundamental strength of the textile industry in India is its strong production base of a wide range of fibre/yarns from
natural fibres like cotton, jute, silk, and wool, to synthetic/man-made fibres like polyester, viscose, nylon and acrylic. According to Crisil

Ratings, the organised retail apparel sector is projected to achieve revenue growth of 8-10% in FY25, driven by rising demand from a
normal monsoon, easing inflation, and the festive and wedding seasons.

Market Size:

The market for Indian textiles and apparel is projected to grow at a 10% CAGR to reach US$ 350 billion by 2030. Moreover, India is the
world’s 3rd largest exporter of Textiles and Apparel. India ranks among the top five global exporters in several textile categories, with
exports expected to reach US$100 billion.The textiles and apparel industry contributes 2.3% to the country’s GDP, 13% to industrial
production and 12% to exports. The textile industry in India is predicted to double its contribution to the GDP, rising from 2.3% to
approximately 5% by the end of this decade.

Textile manufacturing in India has been steadily recovering amid the pandemic. The manufacturing of textiles Index for the month of
June 2024 is 106.

During FY24, the total exports of textiles (including handicrafts) stood at US$ 35.9 billion. Exports of textiles (RMG of all textiles, cotton
yarns/fabs/made-ups/handloom products, man-made yarns/fabs/made-ups, handicrafts excl. handmade carpets, carpets and jute mfg.
including floor coverings) stood at US$ 35.90 billion in FY24. In FY24, exports of readymade garments including accessories stood at US$
14.23 billion. India’s textile and apparel exports to the US, its single largest market, stood at 32.7% of the total export value in FY24.

In FY25 (April- June) the total exports of textiles stood at US$ 9.17 billion

In FY25 (April-dJune), exports of readymade garments including accessories stood at US$ 2,244 million.

India’s textiles industry has around 4.5 crore employed workers including 35.22 lakh handloom workers across the country.
GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES

The Indian government has introduced several initiatives to boost the textile industry in 2025. Some of these initiatives include:

e Samarth: The Samarth scheme, which is administered by the Ministry of Textiles, was extended for financial year 2024-25 and 25-
26 with the budget of Rs.495 crores. The scheme aims to train and skill textile workers to increase their productivity and employability.

e Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) Scheme: The PLI scheme was approved with an outlay of ' 10,683 crore to promote the
production of technical textiles, man-made fiber fabrics, and man-made fiber apparel. The scheme aims to help the textile sector
achieve scale and size, and become competitive.

e Pradhan Mantri Mega Integrated Textile Region and Apparel (PM MITRA): This is another initiative for the textile industry.

¢ National Technical Textiles Mission (NTTM): This is another initiative for the textile industry. India’s textile industry is projected to
grow at a CAGR of 14.8% from 2021 to 2025, reaching a market value of $350 billion by 2025
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SWOT analysis
Strengths
» Substantial availability of raw materials

» India’s strength lies in its self-sufficiency in raw materials, particularly natural fibre, with the country being the world’s third-largest
producer of cotton. What distinguishes the Indian textile industry is its capability to produce and process various types of fibre.

Continuous government support
Relatively lower costs
Reduced supply time

YV V V V

Low cost and skilled manpower Indian Textile industry has historically thrived due to its combination of low-cost labor and robust
entrepreneurial capabilities.

Rising disposable incomes

Digitalization catalyzing e-commerce growth
Increase in Population

Growing urbanization

Weaknesses

YV V V VYV

Labour productivity is low

Competitive imports

Fabric processing

High cost of electricity and lengthy export lead time
Use of outdated technology

Inadaptable labour laws

Growing competition from e-commerce

Increased reliance on cotton

YV V V V V V V V

Opportunities

Immense growth potential

Bilateral relations

Economic growth and manufacturing of value-added
Proposed FDI in multi-brand retail

products to boost unit value realization

Foreign investments

YV V V V V V V

According to the new Draft of the National Textile Policy, the Government is planning to attract foreign investment and creating
employment opportunities for 35 million people.

» Constant innovation and technological up-gradation
Threats

Multiple seasons cycle

Growth of international brands

International labour and environmental laws

Out of quotas phasing

Inventory pile ups on account of global slowdown
manufacturing and sales

Geographical disadvantages

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company has determined its business as Textiles Trading and Manufacturing. Since there is no other business segment in which
the Company operates, there are no other primary reportable segments. For the period under review, the Company has noted the
export sales of Rs. 73 Lakh and domestic sales of Rs. 10517.37 Lakh.

YV V V V V V V
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RISKS AND CONCERNS

The textile and apparel industry faces significant growth challenges amidst a complex economic landscape. Two major trends will

impact growth prospects:

Economic Trends Impacting Growth Prospects:

1. Inflation: Elevated inflation rates are expected to persist, driven by commodity price increases and broadening price pressures.
This will lead to higher production costs, reduced consumer purchasing power, and decreased demand.

2. Interest Rate Hikes: Central Banks’ anticipated rate increases will lower growth, exert pressure on economies, and disproportionately
affect emerging markets. This will lead to reduced consumer spending, decreased investment, and slower economic growth.

Challenges for the Company:

1. Cost Pressures: Navigating increased costs will significantly impact performance. Companies must implement effective cost
management strategies to maintain profitability.

2. Consumer Behaviour Shifts: Diminishing purchasing power and demand may lead to fundamental changes in consumer behaviour,
including reduced spending, changed preferences, and increased price sensitivity.

3. Market Impact: Adverse effects on the textile and apparel market due to economic circumstances may lead to reduced sales,
decreased market share, and increased competition.

FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The industry is expected to continue growing, with a predicted market size of $4.01 trillion by 2034, driven by innovation, sustainability

efforts, and evolving consumer preferences

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE

EMPLOYED.

During the year under review, there were no material adverse developments in the Human Resources or Industrial Relations front. The

Company continued to maintain a healthy and collaborative work environment, with cordial relations between employees and management.

Key highlights of HR initiatives during the year include:

e  Strengthening of employee training and development programs to enhance skills and productivity.

e Implementation of employee engagement initiatives to support well-being, diversity, and inclusion.

e Continued focus on digital transformation in HR processes for enhanced efficiency and transparency.

e Compliance with all applicable labour laws, including those related to maternity benefits, social security, and workplace safety.

As on March 31, 2025, the total number of employees on the rolls of the Company stood at 379.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

Company considers it's Human Resources as a very important asset and a key in achieving operational performance. Company

continues to provide them with a safe and comfortable working environment. During the difficult pandemic times, the company has

taken numerous precautions to protect its staff and workers. The company regularly complies with all stipulated environmental and
safety norms.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has an effective internal control and risk-mitigation system, which is constantly assessed and strengthened with new/
revised standard operating procedures. The Company’s internal control system is commensurate with its size, scale and complexities
of operations. To enhance the internal control procedures, the Company has appointed Akshay Anand & Co. as its internal auditor. It
also ensures that they are recorded in all material respect to permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with established
accounting principles along with the assets of the Company being adequately safeguarded against significant loss or misuse. An
independent Internal Audit function is an important element of Company’s Internal Control System. This is supplemented through an
extensive internal audit program and periodic review by the management and the Audit Committee of Board.

INDIA’S ROLE:

India’s textile industry is a significant player, contributing significantly to the country’s GDP, exports, and employment. The Indian
government is also actively promoting domestic manufacturing and exports through initiatives like “Make in India” and “Atmanirbhar
Bharat”.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in Management Discussion and Analysis report describing the Company’s objectives, expectations or predictions may be
forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from
those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include finished goods
prices, raw materials costs and its availability, domestic as well as global demand supply conditions, fluctuations in exchange rates,
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changes in Government policies, tax changes, economic developments within India and the countries with which the Company has
business contacts. The Company assumes no responsibility to amend, modify, or revise any forward-looking statement, on the basis of
any subsequent developments, information, or events. Besides, the Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations
are accurate or will be realised.

Key Financial Ratios
Changes in key financial ratios are as under:.

S. No. | Ratio 2024-2025 2023-2024 % Variance | Reason for variance
1 Debtors turnover Ratio 31.53 20.92 10.61 5
2 Inventory turnover Ratio 3.76 3.52 0.24 3
3 Interest Coverage ratio 2.31 2.29 0.02 4
4 Current Ratio 1.07 1.08 -0.01 1
5 Debt Equity Ratio 0.86 1.09 -023 2
6 Operating profit margin (%) 3.00% 5.28 -2.28 4
7 Net profit Margin (%) 1.19% 0.94 0.25 4
8 Return on Net Worth (%) 2.56 2.00 0.56 4

Reason for variance
1.

Usage/ non usage of internal accruals in new projects caused decline/ increase in current ratio and increase/ decrease in net
capital turnover ratio.

2. New Term loans for new projects/temporary working capital caused increase in the ratio or vice versa.
3. Increase in inventory reduces the ratio.
4. Net profit/ loss in the current year caused improvement/decline in the ratio.
5. Decrease in level of debtors reduces the ratio.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
Place : Vill Amhera (J.P. Nagar) Daya Kishan Gupta
Date : 23 July 2025 Chairman
DIN: 00337569
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Annexure-IV
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

This report states compliance pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. (Hereinafter collectively referred to as ‘Listing Regulations’).

Corporate Governance is all about maintaining a valuable relationship and trust with all stakeholders. We consider stakeholders as
partners in our success, and we remain committed to maximizing stakeholders’ value, be it shareholders, employees, suppliers, customers,
investors or policy makers.

STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Company’s Governance policy is based on trusteeship, transparency and accountability. As a corporate citizen our business fosters
a culture of ethical behavior and disclosures aimed at building trust of our stakeholders.

We adhere to ethical standards to ensure integrity, transparency, independence and accountability in dealing with all stakeholders.
Governance Structure

The Corporate Governance structure at Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited is as follows:

Board of Directors:

The Board is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, directions and performance of the Company. As its primary role
is fiduciary in nature, the Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, objective and independent view to the Company’s Management
while discharging its responsibilities, thus ensuring that the management adheres to ethics, transparency and disclosure.

Committees of the Board:

As required by Law the Board has constituted the Committees viz, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholder
Relationship Committee. Besides this Board has also constituted a finance committee. Each of the said Committee has been mandated
to operate within a given framework.

Size and Composition of the Board and Attendance Status

The composition of the board is in line with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. As on 15t April, 2024 the Board of Directors of the Company consists of Six (6) Directors including One (1) Managing Director, One
(1) Whole time Director & CFO, One (1) Whole time Director, Three (3) Non-Executive Directors, out of which two (2) were Independent
Directors, and One (1) Woman Director (Non-executive Non-independent).

As on 15t April, 2025 the Board of Directors of the Company consists of Six (6) Directors including one (1) Chairman & Managing Director,
one (1) Whole time Director & CFO, one (1) Whole time Director, and three (3) Non-executive Directors, out of which two (2) were
Independent Directors, and one (1) was Woman Independent Director.

The composition of the Board, category of Directors and Attendance Status at the Board meetings and AGM are as under:

Name of the Director Category Relationship with No. of membership No. of Meeting | Attendance of
other Directors in Boards of Attended each director
Other companies atlast AGM
Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta Promoter & Executive Director, | Brother of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta, NIL Six Yes
Managing Director Uncle of Mr. Adeep Gupta and
husband of Late Mrs. Rajni Gupta
Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta Promoter & Executive Director, | Brother of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta, NIL Seven Yes
CFO & Whole Time Director | Uncle of Mr. Adeep Gupta and
brother- in-law of Late Mrs.Rajni
Gupta.
Mr. Adeep Gupta Promoter & Executive Director, | Nephew of Mr. Vijay Kumar NIL Seven Yes
Whole Time Director Gupta and Mr. Daya Kishan
Gupta and Late Mrs. Rajni Gupta
Late Mrs. Rajni Gupta Promoter & Non- Executive Wife of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta NIL Two No
(resigned w.e.f. 01.09.2024) Woman Director Sister-in law of Mr. Vijay Kumar
Paternal Aunty of Mr. Adeep Gupta
Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal Non-Promoter & NIL NIL Three No
(Tenure expired Independent Director
w.e.f. 31.08.2024)
Dr. Satish Kumar Raj Non-Promoter & NIL NIL Three Yes
(Tenure expired w.e.f. Independent Director
31.08.2024)
Dr. Sandeep Raj Non-Promoter & NIL One Three No
(Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024) |  Independent Director
Dr. Swatantra Agrawal Non-Promoter & NIL NIL Three No
(Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024) [  Independent Director
Dr. Latha Agarwal (Appointed| ~ Non-Promoter &
w.e.f 01.09.2024) Independent Director NIL NIL Three No

* Late Mrs. Rajni Gupta resigned on 01.09.2024.

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten committees and Chairman of more than five Committees across all
companies in which they are Directors.
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INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Non — Executive Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independence specified in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rules made there under and meet with requirement of Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 entered into with the Stock Exchanges.

None of the Independent Director on the Board of the Company serve as an Independent Director in more than seven (7) Listed Companies
nor holds the position of Whole time Director in any Listed Company. Independent Directors of the Company have been appointed in
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with relevant rules. Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal and Mr.
Satish Kumar Raj, Independent Directors ceased to be directors of the Company w.e.f. 31/08/2024 due to end of their tenure. Dr.
Sandeep Raj, Dr. Swatantra Agrawal and Dr. Latha Agarwal were appointed as Independent Directors of the company w.e.f. 1/09/2024 for
a term of five cosequtive years.

Formal letters of appointment as per Schedule IV of the Act have been issued to the Independent Directors and the terms and conditions
of their appointment have been disclosed on the website of the Company. The web link of same is given below:
http://www.prakashwoollen.com/Home/Investors Title?Id=ff{84634f-9672-4fc4-8d8c-2e9e52de0ff7

BOARD’S PROCEDURES

It has always been the Company’s policy and practice that apart from matters requiring Board’s approval by statute, all major decisions
including quarterly results of the Company, financial restructuring, capital expenditure proposals, collaborations, material investment
proposals in joint venture/ promoted companies, sale and acquisition of material nature of assets, mortgages, guarantees, donations, etc.
are regularly placed before the board. This is an addition to information with regard to actual operations; major litigation feedback reports,
information on senior level appointments just below the Board level and minutes of all Committee meetings. In addition to the information
required under Part A of Schedule Il of Sub-Regulation 7 of Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Board is also kept informed of major events/items and approvals taken wherever necessary.

Board Meetings

During the financial year 2024-25 seven (7) board meetings were held on 27.05.2024, 20.07.2024, 07.08.2024, 01.09.2024, 17.10.2024,
13.11.2024, and 12.02.2025. The interval between two meetings was well within the maximum period mentioned under Section 173 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The details of Board meetings are given below:

Date Board Strength No. of Directors Present
May 27, 2024 6 6
July 20, 2024 6 6
August 07, 2024 6 5
September 01, 2024 7 7
October 17, 2024 6 6
November 13, 2024 6 6
February 12, 2025 6 5

MEETINGS OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company’s Independent Directors meet at least once in every financial year without the presence of Executive Directors or management
personnel. Such meetings are conducted to enable Independent Directors to discuss matters pertaining to the Company’s affairs and put
forth their views. The Independent Director takes appropriate steps to present their views to the Chairman and Managing Director. One
separate meeting of Independent Directors was held during the year on March 10, 2025.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMMES FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Board members are provided with a familiarization pack that is handed over to the new induct to enable them to familiarize with the
Company’s procedures and practices. Updates on relevant statutory changes and on the business and operations of the Company on a
continuous basis are regularly circulated to the Directors. Site visits to plant locations are organized for the Directors to enable them to
understand the operations of the Company. The details of such familiarization programmes for Independent Directors are posted on the
website of the Company and can be accessed at: http://www.prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/1.pdf

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has in place Code of Conduct (the Code) applicable to all the Directors & Senior Management Personnel. The Code is
applicable to Directors & Senior Management to such extent as may be applicable to them depending on their roles and responsibilities.
The Code gives guidance and support needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law.

The Company has also in place a separate code for Independent Directors. It helps in bringing an independent judgment to bear on the Board’s
deliberations especially on issues of strategy, performance, risk management, resources, key appointments and standards of conduct.

These Codes has been put on the Company’s website (www.prakashwoollen.com) at the link
http://www.prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/Code%200f%20Conduct%201.pdf

The Codes have been circulated to Directors and Management Personnel, and there compliances are affirmed by them annually.
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ANNUAL DECLARATION BY THE CFO AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

A declaration signed by the Company’s CFO and Managing Director is enclosed with this Report.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board of directors have constituted required committees (as required under companies act and Listing Regulations.) To deal with the
specific areas and activities which concern the company and need a closer review. Besides these committees Board has constituted a
Finance Committee. The Board Committees function under their respective Charters. These Board Committees play an important role in
overall management of day-to-day affairs and governance of the Company. The Board Committees meet at regular intervals, takes
necessary steps to perform its duties entrusted by the Board. The Minutes of the Committee Meetings were placed before the Board for
their noting.

Details of the Board Committees and other related information are provided hereunder:

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Composition

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 presently Audit Committee comprising of Three Independent Directors namely Dr. Sandeep Raj
(Chairman), Dr. Swatantra Agrawal, Dr. Latha Agarwal and one executive director Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta (CFO/Whole Time Director) had
been constituted to perform all such powers and functions as were required to be performed under the said provisions.

As at 01. 04. 2024 Dr. Satish Kumar Raj, Mr. Pramod Kumar Agrawal and Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta were members of committee. The tenure
of Dr. Satish Kumar Raj & Mr. Pramod Kumar Agrawal expired w.e.f. 31.08.2024 hence, they ceased to be members.

Dr. Sandeep Raj, Dr. Swatantra Agrawal and Dr. Latha Agarwal were appointed w.e.f. 01.09.2024.

The Company has complied with the requirements of Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as regard to the composition of the Audit Committee of the company.

Meetings & Attendance

The Audit Committee met Five(5) times during the year ended 31% March, 2025 i.e. on 27.05.2024, 20.07.2024, 07.08.2024,13.11.2024
and 12.02.2025. The intervening period between two meetings was well within the maximum time gap 120 days as prescribed under
Listing Regulations. The constitution of Audit Committee and attendance of each member is as given below:

Name of Member Designation No. of Meeting attended
Dr. Satish Kumar Raj * Chairman Three
(tenure expired w.e.f 31.08.2024)
Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal Member Three
(tenure expired w.e.f. 31.08.2024)
Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta Member Five
Dr. Sandeep Raj Chairman Two
(appointed w.e.f. 01.09.2024)
Dr. Swatantra Agrawal Member Two
(appointed w.e.f. 01.09.2024)
Dr. Latha Agarwal Member Two
(appointed w.e.f. 01.09.2024)

The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

*  Dr. Satish Kumar Raj, who acted as Chairman of the Audit Committee Meetings was present at the Last Annual General Meeting of
the Company held on 28" August, 2024 to answer the shareholders’ queries.

All members are financially literate, Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta member possesses accounting or related financial management expertise
Terms of Reference

Powers of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall have powers, which should include the following:

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

2. To seek information from any employee.

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
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Role of Audit Committee
The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

e Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial
statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

e Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;
e Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

e Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before submission to the board for
approval, with particular reference to:

e Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c)
of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013

e Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

e Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management

e Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

e Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

e Disclosure of any related party transactions

e Qualifications in the draft audit report

e Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval;

e Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue,
preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus /
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and
making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

e Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

e Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

e Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

e Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

e Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;

e Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit

e Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

e Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity
or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

e Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion
to ascertain any area of concern;

e To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-
payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

e To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

e Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or discharging
that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

e Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

e Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, amalgamation etc., on the
listed entity and its shareholders.

Reviewing the following information:

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

e Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

e Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

e Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

e The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by the Audit Committee.
e  Statement of deviations:

a) Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in
terms of Regulation 32(1)

b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice in terms of
Regulation 32(7).
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B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is as per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Terms of References:
The terms of references of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

1. To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with
the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and/or removal;

2. To carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance;

3. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to our
Board of Directors a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees such that
its policies ensure that —

a. the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality
required to run the company successfully;

relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

c. remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance between fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals

4. To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors;

5. Torecommend to the Board of Directors whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

6. To devise a policy on the diversity of the Board of Directors;

7. Torecommend/review remuneration of the Managing Director(s), Whole-time Director(s) and Senior Management Personnel based
on their performance and defined assessment criteria;

8. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board of Directors from time to time and / or enforced by any statutory
notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable;

9. To formulate the detailed terms and conditions of such schemes, frame suitable policies and procedures to ensure that there is no
violation of applicable laws.

Composition of the Committee, Meetings and Attendance

Presently The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Three Independent Directors namely Dr. Swatantra Agrawal
(Chairman), Dr. Sandeep Raj, and Dr. Latha Agarwal as members.

As at 01. 04. 2024 Mr. Pramod Kumar Agrawal, Dr. Satish Kumar Raj and Ms. Rajni Gupta were members of the committee. The tenure
of Dr. Satish Kumar Raj & Mr. Pramod Kumar Agrawal expired w.e.f. 31.08.2024 and Ms. Rajni Gupta resigned from directorship w.e.f.
01.09.2024 hence, they ceased to be members.

Dr. Swatantra Agrawal has been appointed as the chairman of the committee w.e.f. 01.09.2024. Dr. Sandeep Raj and Dr. Latha Agarwal
have been appointed as the new members of the committee w.e.f. 01.09.2024.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee members met Two (2) times during the financial year ended 31t March, 2025 i.e. on 20*"
July, 2024, & 12" February, 2025. The Constitution of Committee and attendance of each member is as given below:

Name of Member Designation No. of Meeting attended
Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal Chairman 1
(tenure expired w.e.f 31.08.2024)
Dr. Satish Kumar Raj Member 1
( tenure expired w.e.f 31.08.2024)
Mrs. Rajni Gupta Member 1
( resigned w.e.f 01.09.2024)
Dr. Swatantra Agrawal Chairman 1
(Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024)
Dr. Sandeep Raj Member 1
(Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024)
Dr. Latha Agarwal Member 1
(Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024)
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The function of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes recommendation of appointment of Whole-time Director(s)/ Managing
Director/Joint Managing Director and recommendation to the Board of their remuneration.

The Company has complied with the requirements of Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as regard to the composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Performance Evaluation of the Board, Committees and Directors

Your Company understands the requirements of an effective Board Evaluation process and accordingly conducts a Performance Evaluation
every year in respect of the following:

i. Board of Directors as a whole
ii. Committees of the Board of Directors
iii. Individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board of Directors.

In compliance with the requirements of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by SEBI in January 2017, Performance
Evaluation was carried out for the Board / Committees / Directors of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

The key objectives of conducting the Board Evaluation were to ensure that the Board and various Committees of the Board have appropriate
composition of Directors and they have been functioning collectively to achieve common business goals of your Company. Similarly the
key objective of conducting performance evaluation of the Directors through individual assessment and peer assessment was to ascertain
if the Directors actively participate in Board Meetings and contribute to achieve the common business goal of the Company.

The Directors carry out the aforesaid Performance Evaluation in a confidential manner and provide their feedback on a rating scale of 1-
5. Duly completed formats were sent to the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman / Chairperson of the respective Committees of the
Board for their consideration.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee forwarded their recommendation based on such Performance Evaluation to the Board of
Directors and the same was tabled at the Board Meeting held on 12" February, 2025. All the criteria of Evaluation as envisaged in the
SEBI Circular of Guidance Note on Board Evaluation had been adhered to by your Company. Based on the aforesaid Performance
Evaluation, your Board decided to continue the terms of appointment of the Chairman, the Independent Directors, the Executive Directors
and the Non-Executive Directors.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Officers and Personnel of the listed entity who are the members of the core management team excluding BOD but specifically include
Company Secretary and CFO.

Particulars of Senior Management including the changes therein since the closure of previous financial year.

S.No _Name Designation Changes During The Year

1 Mr. Kapil Gupta Vice President Sales -

2 Mr. Ashish Gupta Vice President Finance -

3 Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta CFO/WTD -

4 Ms. Sneha Agarwal Company Secretary -
REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

In compliance with the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules framed thereunder and pursuant to the provisions
of Regulation 19(4) of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Policy for the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Functional Heads and other employees of the Company. The Policy provides for criteria and
qualifications for appointment of Director, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and Senior Management Personnel (SMPs), remuneration
to them, Board diversity etc.

The company’s remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on review of achievements periodically. The
remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice. Nomination and Remuneration policy is available at the Company’s
Website on the link https:/prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/Nrc.pdf

Remuneration paid to the Executive Directors:
The details of Remuneration paid to the Managing Director and Whole-Time Directors for the financial year 2024-2025 are given below:

Name Salary Commission on profits Total Amt. in Rs.
Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta 48,00,000 NIL 48,00,000
Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta 48,00,000 NIL 48,00,000
Mr. Adeep Gupta 48,00,000 NIL 48,00,000

The tenure of office of the Managing Director is for 3 Years and Whole-time Directors is for 3 years from their respective dates of
appointments.
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Remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors:
Sitting fee and commission on net profit paid to Non-Executive Directors during the financial year ended 31 March, 2025 is as under:

Name of the Sitting Fee Commission Total Amt. in Rs.
Non-Executive Director

Mr. P.K. Agarwal 25,000 NIL 25,000
(tenure expired w.e.f 31.08.2024)

Mrs. Rajni Gupta 17,500 NIL 17,500
(resigned w.e.f 01.09.2024)

Dr. S.K. Raj 25,000 NIL 25,000
(tenure expired w.e.f 31.08.2024)

Dr. Sandeep Raj 32,500 NIL 32,500
( Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024)

Dr. Latha Agarwal 30,000 NIL 30,000
(Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024)

Dr. Swatantra Agrawal 32,500 NIL 32,500
(Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024)

Equity Shares held by the Directors
Except as stated hereunder, none of the directors, held any shares in the Company as on March 31, 2025:

Name of the Director No. of Shares Held % of Shareholding
Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta 453709 4.42%
Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta 170910 1.67%
Mr. Adeep Gupta 464320 4.53%

The Company does not have any Stock Option Scheme for its employees.
C. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee is constituted as per Section 178 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (LODR), 2015. Pursuant to the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Company has a Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The Committee looks into the
grievances of security holders including debenture holders and fixed deposit holders in addition to the equity shareholders of the Company.

The Committee oversees performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company and recommends measures for overall
improvement in the quality of investor services.

As at 01. 04. 2024 Mr. Pramod Kumar Agrawal, Dr. Satish Kumar Raj and Ms. Rajni Gupta were members of the committee. The tenure
of Dr. Satish Kumar Raj & Mr. Pramod Kumar Agrawal expired w.e.f. 31.08.2024 and Mrs. Rajni Gupta resigned from directorship w.e.f.
01.09.2024 hence, they ceased to be members.

Presently the Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of Two Independent Directors namely Dr. Sandeep Raj (Chairman), Dr.
Swatantra Agrawal and one Whole Time Director Mr. Adeep Gupta.

The Committee met One (1) time during the financial year ended 31t March, 2025, i.e. on 12" February 2025. The Constitution of the
Committee and attendance of each member is as given below.

Name of Member Designation No. of Meeting attended
Dr. Satish Kumar Raj* Chairman Nil
(tenure expired w.e.f 31.08.2024

Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal Member Nil
(tenure expired w.e.f 31.08.2024

Mrs. Rajni Gupta Member Nil
(resigned w.e.f. 01.09.2024)

Dr. Sandeep Raj Chairman 1
(Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024)

Dr. Swatantra Agrawal Member 1
(Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024)

Mr. Adeep Gupta Member 1
(Appointed w.e.f 01.09.2024)
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*  Dr. Satish Kumar Raj, Chairman of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee, was present at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company held on 28" August, 2024 to answer members’ queries.

Board Membership Criteria and list of core skills / expertise / competencies identified in the context of the business:

The Board of Directors are collectively responsible for selection of a member on the Board. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
of the Company follows a defined criteria for identifying, screening, recruiting and recommending candidates for election as a Director on
the Board. The criteria for appointment to the Board include:

e composition of the Board, which is commensurate with the size of the Company and its status as a listed Company;
e desired age and diversity on the Board;

e size of the Board with optimal balance of skills and experience and balance of Executive and Non-Executive Directors consistent with
the requirements of law;

e qualifications, expertise and experience in specific area of relevance to the Company;
e balance of skills and expertise in view of the objectives and activities of the Company;
e avoidance of any present or potential conflict of interest;

e availability of time and other commitments for proper performance of duties;

In terms of requirement of Listing Regulations, the Board has identified the following skills / expertise / competencies of the Directors as
iven below:

SKILLS AND ITS DESCRIPTION VIJAY DAYA ADEEP SANDEEP SWATANTRA  LATHA
KUMAR KISHAN  GUPTA RAJ AGRAWAL AGRAWAL
GUPTA GUPTA

Leadership experience of running large enterprise —Experience in v v v v
leading well-governed large organizations, with an understanding of

organizational systems and processes complex business and regulatory

environment, strategic planning and risk management, and management

of accountability and performance

Experience of crafting Business Strategies —Experience in developing v v v v v
long-term strategies to grow customer, consistently, profitably, competitively

and in a sustainable manner in diverse business environments and

changing economic conditions.

Understanding of Customer Insights in diverse environments and v v v v
conditions —Experience of having managed organizations with large

consumer / customer interface in diverse business environments and

economic conditions which helps in leveraging consumer insights for

business benefits.

Finance and Accounting Experience -Leadership experience in handling v v
financial management of a large organization along with an understanding
of accounting and financial statements.

Understanding use of Digital / Information Technology-Understanding v v v v v v
the use of digital / Information Technology, ability to anticipate technological

driven changes & disruption impacting business and appreciation of the

need of cyber security and controls across the organization.

« personal characteristics being in line with the Company’s values, such as integrity, honesty, transparency, pioneering mind-set.
D. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, pertaining to the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) was not applicable on
the company during last year as Company’s Net Worth was less than Rs. 500 crore, Turnover was less than Rs. 1000 crore and Net
Profit was less than Rs. 5 crore. there is no unspent amount outstanding.

Your Company does not fall under the aforesaid criteria, so the CSR Committee was dissolved by the Board in the Board meeting held
on 20.07.2024.

E. FINANCE COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company has a duly constituted Finance Committee in terms of the provisions of Section 179(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules framed thereunder. The terms of reference of the Finance Committee has been approved by
the Board of Directors. Composition of the Finance Committee, number of meetings held during the year under review, brief terms of
reference and other details have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report.
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The Finance Committee comprises three Executive Directors namely Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta (Chairman), Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta and
Mr. Adeep Gupta as other members. All the recommendations made by the Finance Committee were accepted by the Board.

The Committee met Two (2) time during the financial year ended 31 March, 2025, i.e. on 01.04.2024, & 22.11.2024. The Constitution
of the Committee and attendance of each member is as given below.

Name of Member Designation No. of Meeting attended
Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta Chairman Two
Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta Member Two
Mr. Adeep Gupta Member Two

Compliance Officer

Ms. Sneha Agarwal, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer was appointed w.e.f. 15" March, 2023 for complying with the requirements
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulation, 2015.

Complaints from Investors

In compliance with the requirements of the SEBI Circular No. CIR/OIAE/2/2011 dated June 3, 2011, the Company has obtained exclusive
User ID and Password for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based SEBI Complaints Redress System - ‘SCORES .
This enables the investors to view online the action taken by the Company on their complaints and current status thereof, by logging on to the
SEBI's website www.sebi.gov.in. No shareholder’s complaint was lying unresolved as on March 31, 2025 under ‘SCORES’ & ODR Portal.

It is confirmed that there was no request for registration of share transfers / transmissions lying pending as on March 31, 2025 and that all
requests for issue of new certificates, sub-division or consolidation of shareholdings, etc., received up to March 31, 2025 have since been
processed. The Company has an efficient system in place to record and process all requests for dematerialization and re-materialization
of shares in the Company through National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) / Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Nature of complaints received and resolved during the financial year ended on March 31, 2025:

No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year Nil
No. of complaints received by correspondence during the year ended 31.03.2025 Nil
No. of complaints received for Refund / Instrument correction during the year Nil
No. of complaints received from BSE during the year Nil
No. of complaints received from SEBI during the year Nil
No. of complaints resolved / replied during the year Nil
No. of Investors complaints pending at the ending of the year 31.03.2025 Nil

We confirm that No complaints remained unattended / pending for more than 30 days.

There were no share transfers pending for registration for more than 15 days as on the said date.
General Body Meetings

Annual General Meetings (AGM)

Year Date, Time & Venue Matters for Special Resolution passed

46" AGM 30.08.2025 1. Appointment of Mr. Deepak Oberoi (DIN: 11191007) as a Director of the Company

2024-25 12:30 PM 2. Re-Appointment of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta (DIN: 00337569) as Managing
Registered Office Director who has attained the age of 75 years.

3. Appointment of Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN: 08708369) as a Whole Time Director.

4. Appointment of Mr. Kapil Gupta (DIN: 08708451) as a Whole Time Director.

5. Appointment of Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal (DIN: 02169695), as a Non- Executive
Independent Director of the Company

45" AGM 28.08.2024 1. Re-appointment of Mr. Adeep Gupta (DIN: 06612645) as Whole time
2023-24 11:45 AM Director.
Registered Office 2. Appointment of Dr. Sandeep Raj (DIN: 10667051), as a Non- Executive

Independent Director of the Company

3. Appointment of Dr. Swatantra Agrawal (DIN: 10668457) as a Non- Executive
Independent Director of the Company.

4. Appointment of Dr. Latha Agarwal (DIN: 10681488) as a Non- Executive
Independent Director of the Company

44th AGM 29.08.2023 1. Re-appointment of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta (DIN: 00335325) as Whole time
2022-23 11:45 AM Director who has attained the age of 70 years
Registered Office
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Postal Ballot:

The Company successfully completed the process of obtaining approval of the members for “Authorization u/s 180 (1) (a) of
Companies Act, 2013” through postal ballot during the year 2024-25.

Voting pattern and procedure for Postal Ballot

i)  The Directors of the Company vide its resolution dated 7th August, 2024 had appointed Mr. R.S.Bhatia, Company Secretary in
Practice as the Scrutinizer for conducting the Postal Ballot process.

i)  Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and MCA Circulars, the Company has sent Postal Ballot Notice dated 7th August, 2024 together
with the explanatory statement on 10th August, 2024 to its members whose name(s) appeared in the Register of Members maintained
by RTA of the Company and List of beneficial owners received from National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited as on the Cut-off date i.e. 9th August, 2024 and whose e-mail IDs were available with the Company and
Depositories, through electronic means only and has not dispatched physical notices to any member.

iii) The voting by electronic means under postal ballot was kept open from August 13, 2024 to September 11, 2024.

iv) The physical copy of Postal Ballot Notice along with Postal Ballot Forms and pre-paid business envelope were not sent to the
members. Members were asked to communicate their assent or dissent on the proposed resolution through remote e-voting system
only. Therefore, neither the Company nor the scrutinizer received any postal ballot form(s).

v) All voting by electronic means received upto 5 p.m. on September 11, 2024, the last date and time fixed by the Company for e-voting
had been considered by the scrutinizer.

vi) On 12th September, 2024, Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta, Chairman and Managing Director announced the results of the postal ballot as
per the Scrutinizer’s Report, as follows:

Authorization u/s 180 (1) (a) of Companies Act, 2013

In Favour/Against Remote E-Voting

Voters No. of Votes Percentage
In Favour 102 6465208 100
Against 1 1 0
Total 103 6465209 100

Means of Communication

Financial Results: Prior intimation of Board Meeting where to consider and approve Unaudited/ Audited Financial Results of the
Company is given to the Stock Exchanges and also disseminated on the website of the Company at www.prakashwoollen.com. The
aforesaid Financial Results are immediately intimated to the Stock Exchanges, after the same are approved at Board Meeting. The
Annual Audited Financial Statements are not posted to every Member of the Company. In terms of Regulation 10 of the Listing Regulations,
the Company complies with the online filing requirements on electronic platforms of BSE Limited (BSE) viz. BSE Corporate Listing
Centre.

Newspapers: The Financial Results of the Company are published in prominent daily Newspapers, viz. “Pioneer”, New Delhi (English)
and Hindustan, Moradabad (Hindi)

Website: The website of the Company www.prakashwoollen.com contains a dedicated section “Investor Relation” which contains
details / information of interest to various stakeholders, including Financial Results, Shareholding Pattern, Press Releases, Company
Policies, etc. The shareholders / investors can view the details of electronic filings done by the Company on the respective websites of
BSE Limited i.e., www. bseindia.com

Press / News releases: No Official press releases except Advertisement on newspaper of Financial Results of the Company are sent
to the Stock Exchanges during the financial year 2024-25.

Presentations to institutional investors / analysts: All price sensitive information is promptly intimated to the Stock Exchanges
before releasing to the Media, other stakeholders and uploading on Company Website.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial
Personnel etc. which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Related Party Transaction Policy, pursuant to the requirements of Section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder and Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Related Party Transaction Policy is available on the website of the Company www.prakashwoollen.com at the link
http://www.prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/PWM%20RPT%20Policy%20Revised.pdf

The above policy is subject to change from time to time. The policy meets the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.
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Your Company does not have any contracts or arrangements with its related parties under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,
which are not on arm’s length basis or material in nature. Hence, there was nothing to disclose in Form AOC-2 as prescribed under the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder.

General Shareholders’ Information
Scheduled AGM’s
Day, Date, Time & Venue

18th KM, Stone, Delhi Moradabad Road, NH-24,
Village Amhera, Distt. J.P. Nagar-244102

Tentative Financial Year 2025-2026

Dividend

Registered Office

Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges and
Payment of Listing Fee

Registrar & Transfers Agents

Share Transfer System

ISIN for Equity SharesScrip Code

Credit Rating

Annual Report 2024-2025

46" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
30" August, 2025, Saturday, 12:30 P.M.

Financial reporting for the quarter ending 30" June, 2025:
By 14" August 2025

Financial reporting for the half year ending 30" September 2025:
By 14" November 2025

Financial reporting for the quarter ending 31st December, 2025:
By 14" February 2026

Financial reporting for the year ending 315t March, 2026:
By 30" May 2026 for AFR

In order to meet the additional working capital requirement of the Company,
No Dividend has been declared.

18" KM, Stone, Delhi Moradabad Road, NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt.

J.P. Nagar-244102 Ph. No.: 8791001430, 9760091983

Email id: info@prakashwoollen.com

BSE Limited, Annual Listing fee for the year 2024-25, 2025-26 has been paid
by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Skyline Financial Services (P) Limited, D-153 A, 15t Floor, Okhla, Indl. Area,
Phase-I, New Delhi-110024Ph. No.: 01126812682/83

Fax: 011-30857562 Email id: admin@skylinerta.com
Mr. Virender Rana, Vice President

Share Transfer in physical form can be lodged with Skyline Financial Services
Limited, at abovementioned address or at Registered office of the Company

INE523101016
BSE 531437

Not Applicable
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Shareholding pattern as on 31t March 2025: -

CATEGORY NO. OF % OF
SHARES HELD |SHAREHOLDING
(A) [ Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
1 Indian
(a) Individuals/Hindu Undivided Family 6511676 63.47
(b) Bodies Corporate 0 0
Sub Total (A)(1) 6511676 63.47
2 Foreign NIL NIL
Sub Total (A)(2) NIL NIL
Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 6511676 63.47
(B) [ Public Shareholding
1 Institutions
(a) Mutual Funds/ UTI 13400 0.13
(b) Financial Institutions / Banks 0 0
Sub Total (B)(1) 13400 0.13
2 Non-Institutions
(a) Bodies Corporate 223646 217
(b) Individuals
i. Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital up to Rs. 2 Lakh 1812432 17.67
Individual shareholders holding nominal share capital in excess of Rs. 2 Lakh 1424636 13.89
(c) Other 63527 0.62
i. Non Resident Indians 70370 0.68
ii. Hindu Undivided Family 136261 1.33
iii. Firms 3802 0.04
Sub Total (B)(2) 3734674 36.40
Total Public Shareholding (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 3748074 36.53
TOTAL (A)+ (B) 10259750 100.00
(C) | Shares held by Custodians and against which 0 0
depository Receipts have been issued
GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 10259750 100.00
Distribution of Shareholding
Shareholding Range No. of Shareholders % Shares %
UPTO 5000 2363 75.30 260791.00 2.54
5001 - 10000 308 9.82 265889.00 2.59
10001 - 20000 159 5.07 248759.00 242
20001 - 30000 107 3.41 275408.00 2.68
30001 - 40000 38 1.21 131913.00 1.29
40001 - 50000 32 1.02 147622.00 1.44
50001 - 100000 46 1.47 348918.00 3.40
100000 & ABOVE 85 2.71 8580450.00 83.63
TOTAL 3138 100 10259750.00 100

Securities are suspended from trading (if any)
The securities of the company were not suspended from trading during the financial year under review.
Share Transfer System

In terms of the Listing Regulations, equity shares of the Company can only be transferred in dematerialized form. Requests for
dematerialisation of shares are processed and confirmation thereof is given to the respective depositories i.e. National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services India Limited (CDSL), within the statutory time limit from the date of receipt of share
certificates/ letter of confirmation after due verification.
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Further, SEBI vide its circular dated January 25, 2022, mandated that all service requests for issue of duplicate certificate, claim from
unclaimed suspense account, renewal/ exchange of securities certificate, endorsement, sub-division/splitting/consolidation of certificate,
transmission and transposition which were allowed in physical form should be processed in dematerialised form only. Shareholders
holding shares in physical form are advised to avail the facility of dematerialisation. Shareholders should communicate with Skyline
Financial Services Limited, the Company’s Registrars & Share Transfer Agent quoting their folio number or Depository Participant ID and
Client ID number, for any queries relating to their securities.

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on Equity

The Company does not have any outstanding Global Depository Receipts or American Depository Receipts or warrants or any convertible
instruments as on March 31, 2025.

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:

The Company does not have any commodity risk. Risk assessment and its minimization procedures have been laid down by the Company
and the same have been informed to the Board Members. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that the management
controls risk through means of a properly defined framework.

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

Pursuant to the SEBI directive, to enable the shareholders to hold their shares in electronic form, the company has enlisted its shares with
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) & Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL).

The status of dematerialization of shares as on 31st March, 2025 is as under:

Particulars No. of shares % of total share capital
Held in dematerialization form 9603033 93.60%
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report

The Company has appointed M/s R. S. Bhatia, Practising Company Secretary, to conduct Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit of the
Company for the Financial Year ended 31 March 2025, who has submitted his Quarterly reports confirming that there is no discrepancy.

Compliance Certificate of the Auditors

The Statutory auditors have certified that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as referred to in
Regulation 15(2) as stipulated in Para E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015
and the same is annexed to the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion and Analysis.

The Certificate from Statutory Auditors is attached with the Annual Report of the Company.
Plants and Units Locations

J. P. Nagar Works: 18th KM Stone,
Delhi-Moradabad Road, NH-24, Village Amhera,
Distt. J. P. Nagar-244102

Moradabad Works: Village-Mangupura,
P.O. Pakwara, Pakawara, Moradabad-244001

Address for Correspondence
(a) Investor Correspondence: For any query relation to the shares of the Company.

For Shares held in Physical Form:

Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.

D-153 A, 13t Floor, Okhla, Area, Phase-| Industrial Area, New Delhi-110024

Tel.: 011-26812682-83,

Fax: 011-30857562

Email: admin@skylinerta.com

For Shares held in Demat Form

To the Investors’ Depository participant(s) and / or Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Lid. at the above address
(b) For grievance redressal and any query on Annual Report

Secretarial Department

Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited

18th KM Stone, Delhi-Moradabad Road,
NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt. J. P. Nagar-244102 Email: investor@prakashwoollen.com

Annual Report 2024-2025 E



PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

OTHER DISCLOSURES

a) Disclosure on materially significant related party transactions:
There were no materially significant transactions which were in conflict with the interest of the Company. The policy is put on
website of the Company www.prakashwoollen.com.
b) Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges,
SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years:
All mandatory requirement as per Listing Regulations have been complied with by the Company during the Financial year under
review. However, there were following penalties were levied during financial year 2022-23 and 2023-24:
Financial Year Penalties levied
2023-24 BSE imposed penalty for Non submission of related party transactions (RPT) disclosure under regulation
23(9) of the SEBI Listing Regulations within the period prescribed under this regulation. The Company has
submitted a disclosure of related party transactions for the half year ended on September 30, 2023, with
a delay of one day. Due date of submission was 07.11.2023 and the actual date of submission was
08.11.2023. The fine of Rs. 5900/- was imposed and was duly paid.
2022-23 BSE imposed penalty for Non-submission of the Annual Report within the period prescribed under Regulation
34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. Date of Completion of Dispatch of Annual report to shareholders
was 30/07/2022 but date of filing of Annual report to BSE was 1/8/2022. The fine of Rs.2360/- imposed
was duly paid by your company.
There were no other restriction and penalties imposed by either SEBI or the Stock Exchanges or any statutory authority for non-
compliance of any matter related to the capital market during the year under review.
c) Accounting policies and Audit qualification:
The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and there is no statutory
audit qualification in this regard.
d) Policy for determining material subsidiary:
At present there is no material subsidiary of company however the details of the policy on determining “Material Subsidiaries” is
available on http://www.prakashwoollen.com/InvestorFiles/Policy%20for%201.pdf
e) Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account:
The Company does not have any shares in the demat suspense/unclaimed suspense account.
f) Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy
The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism for reporting illegal or
unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil mechanism and Whistle blower policy as required under the provisions of Section
177(9) of the Companies Act, and Regulation 4 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
under which the employees are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations and the Code of Conduct. The reportable
matters may be disclosed to the Ethics and Compliance Task Force which operates under the supervision of the Audit Committee
who avail of the mechanism and provides for direct access to the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.
During the year under review, no employee was denied access to the Audit Committee.
g) Details of Mandatory and Non-Mandatory Corporate Governance Requirements
The Quarterly / Yearly Reports on compliance of Corporate Governance in the prescribed format have been submitted to the Stock
Exchanges where the Shares of the Company are listed within the stipulated time. The Company has complied with all mandatory
requirements to the extent applicable to the Company.
The Company has not adopted any non-mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations.
h) Corporate Governance Requirements

In terms of Regulation 27(1) of the Listing Regulations read with Schedule Il to the said Regulations, the disclosure on account of
the extent to which the discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule Il are given below:

(i) The Chairman does not maintain any office at the expense of the Company;

(ii) In view of publication of the Financial Results of the Company in newspapers and disseminating the same on the website of
the Company as well as on the website of the Stock Exchanges, the Company does not consider it prudent to circulate the half-
yearly Results separately to the Shareholders;

(iii) The Company’s Financial Statements have been accompanied with unmodified audit opinion - both on quarterly and yearly
basis and also on standalone basis;

(iv) The Chairman and the Managing Director of the Company is same;
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(iv) Disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i)
of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 has been made in this corporate governance and there is no non-compliance of any
requirement of corporate governance report of sub-paras (2) to (10) of schedule-V of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015.

i) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities
The company does not have any commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities.

j) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under
Regulation 32 (7A)

The company has not raised funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as specified under Regulation
32 (7A) during the financial year under review.

k) A certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the company have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the company

A certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such
statutory authority is attached.

1) Board not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board

There are no such recommendations which board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the board which is
mandatorily required during the financial year.

m) Communication to Shareholders

Half-yearly reports & quarterly reports covering financial results in the prescribed format have been submitted to the Stock Exchanges
where the Shares of the Company are listed within the stipulated time & Company’s Website for the access of shareholders.

n) Amount paid to Statutory Auditor
Rs.2.80 lakh have been paid for all the services availed by your Company during the financial year ended 31.03.2025

o) Disclosures in relation to sexual harassment disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Number of complaints received and resolved during the financial year ended on March 31, 2025:

No. of complaints filed during the financial year Nil
No. of complaints disposed of during the financial year Nil
No. of complaints pending at the end of financial year Nil

p) There are no Loans & Advances in the nature of loans to firms and companies in which directors are interested.
q) Your Company does not have any material subsidiaries.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Daya Kishan Gupta) (Vijay Kumar Gupta)
Place: Village Amhera (J. P. Nagar) Managing Director CFO & Whole Time Director
Date: 23 July, 2025 DIN: 00337569 DIN: 00335325

CFO & MD Certification

The Chief Financial Officer of the Company gives annual certification on financial reporting, internal reporting and internal controls to
the Board in terms of Regulation 17(8) 26(3) and Para D of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The Chief Financial Officer also gives quarterly certification on financial results before the Board in terms of Regulation
33(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015. The annual Certificate given by the Chief Financial
Officer is published in this Report.

Certificate on Compliance with Code of Conduct

| hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and Management Personnel, affirmation that they
have complied with the code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors/ Senior Management Personnel and there is no noncompliance
thereof during the year ended 315t March, 2025.

Sd/-
(Vijay Kumar Gupta)
Date : 23t July, 2025 Whole Time Director & CFO
Place : Village Amreha (J.P. Nagar) DIN No. : 00335325
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MANAGING DIRECTOR / CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

To,

The Board of Directors
Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited

We, hereby to the best our knowledge and belief certify that:

A

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain any statements that might
be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial year ended

March 31, 2025 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of theCompany’s code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the

effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. We have not come across any reportable

deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:

(i) There has not been any significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the financial year ended March 31,
2025;

(i) There has not been significant changes in accounting policies during the financial year ended March 31, 2025, except to the
extent, if any, disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) We have not become aware of any significant fraud or involvement therein, if any, of the management or any employee having
a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Daya Kishan Gupta) (Vijay Kumar Gupta)
Chairman &Managing Director Whole Time Director& CFO
DIN: 00337569 DIN: 00335325

Place: Village Amhera (J. P. Nagar)
Date: 30th May, 2025
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To

The Members of Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited

1.  We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited (the
‘Company’) for the year ended 31 March 2025, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2), and
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (the ‘Listing Regulations’).

Management’s Responsibility

2. The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. This responsibility includes the
designing, implementing and maintaining operating effectiveness of internal control to ensure compliance with the conditions of
Corporate governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to express a reasonable assurance in the form of an
opinion as to whether the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stated in paragraph 2 above. Our
responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
with the conditions of corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

4. We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the applicable Generally Accepted Auditing Standards
in India, the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
‘ICATI’), and the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which requires that we comply
with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

5.  We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms
that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services engagements.

Opinion

6. Based on the procedures performed by us and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us, in
our opinion, the Company has complied, in all material respects, with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the
Listing Regulations during the year ended 31 March 2025.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use

7. This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid regulations and may not be suitable for any other
purpose.

For Harshit Mehrotra and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 032921C

(Harshit Mehrotra)

(Proprietor)

Membership No 459699

Place : Village Amhera (Amroha) Peer Review no. 017345
Date : 23.07.2025 UDIN- 25459699BMJAKX5389

Annual Report 2024-2025 E



PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

The Members,

Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited,
18th Km Stone,

Delhi Moradabad Road,

Nh-24,Village Amhera Distt,

J P Nagar U.P 244102

CIN No.: L17291UP1979PLC004804

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Prakash Woollen & Synthetic
Mills Limited, having CIN No.L17291UP1979PLC004804 and having registered office at18th Km Stone, Delhi Moradabad Road,
Nh-24,Village Amhera Distt, J P Nagar U.P 244102 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for
the purpose of issuing thisCertificate, in accordance with Regulation34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Director Identification Number (DIN) status at
the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Companyanditsofficers,lhereby certify that
noneof the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2025 have been debarred
or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such other statutory Authority.

Sr.No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment in the Company
1. Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta 00337569 18/07/2019
2. Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta 00335325 23/08/1979
3. Mr. Adeep Gupta 06612645 15/06/2020
4. Mr. Sandeep Raj 10667051 01/09/2024
5. Mr. Swatantra Agarwal 10668457 01/09/2024
6. Ms. Latha Agarwal 10681488 01/09/2024

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification.

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company not of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

R. S. Bhatia
Practicing Company Secretary
CP No. 2514 M.No. 2599
Peer Review No. 1496/2021
UDIN: F002599G000856531
Place : New Delhi

Dated: July 23, 2025
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited (formerly known as Prakash Woollen Mills Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Prakash Woollen& Synthetic Mills Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),

the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit (including other comprehensive income),
its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.
Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for theother information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read the above
reports, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial
position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards of Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
Independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosures about the matter or when, in extremely circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year in
accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit.

b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination
of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the IndAS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025 and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164
(2) of the Act.
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

Vi.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.

The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds ( which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested ( either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (
Intermediaries), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ( Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds ( which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(Funding Parties), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ( Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11+, as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used accounting software for maintaining its books
of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all the relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of
our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As provision to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g)
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

For Harshit Mehrotra and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 032921C

(Harshit Mehrotra)
(Proprietor)

Membership No. 459699
Peer Review no.:017345

Place : Village Amhera (Amroha)
Date

: 30.05.2025
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PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS
LIMITED, ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

ANNEXURE A

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the standalone financial statements of the
company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of account and other records
examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

(vi)

(vi)

(a) (A)The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of property,
plant and equipment.

(B) The company does not have intangible assets, so no requirement of maintaining proper records of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by which property, plant
and equipment are verified once in a year. In accordance with the programme, property, plant and equipment were verified
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The title deeds of all immovable properties (which are included under the Note 2A — Property, plant and equipment) are held
in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at March 31, 2025 for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions ( Prohibition) Act, 1988 ( as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) Inour opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year and
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(b) the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets; the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such
banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

The company has not, during the year, made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advanced
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firm, limited liability partnerships or any other parties. So sub
clauses (a) to (f) are not applicable.

The company complies with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted,
investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

The company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of
the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act for the products which company produces. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service tax,
Provident fund, Employees’ state insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of customs, Duty of excise, Value
added tax, Cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year end for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) There are no dues referred to in clause (a) above which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except of (i) PF
amounting to Rs 26.69 lakh out of which Rs. 8 lakh have been deposited, the Appeal before EPFAT New Delhi is pending
and (ii) GST amounting to Rs. 29.35 lakh (interest and penalty Rs 52.07 additional) in respect of FY 2020-21 out of which Rs
23.30 lakh have been pre deposited, the Appeal to be filed before GST Appellate Tribunal.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing or interest thereon to a lender during the year.

(b) The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

(c) The term loans were applied, prima facie, for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, funds raised on short term basis have, prima facie,
not been used during the year for long term purposes by the company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, the company has not taken any funds from any entity
or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.
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(xii)
(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

() The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during
the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
(fully or partly or optionally convertible) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the company and no material fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this
report.

(c) The company has not received any whistle blower complaints during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of
the Order is not applicable.

The company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its
business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the company during the year and till date,
in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

In our opinion during the year, the company has not entered into any non- cash transaction with its directors or persons connected
with its directors, and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

*(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(xvii)

(xviii)
(xix)

Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is applicable.

The company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of
Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, there are no unspent Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) amounts as at the end of the
previous financial year requiring a transfer to a Special account within a period of 30 days from the end of the said financial
year in compliance with the provision of section 135(6) of the Act.

For Harshit Mehrotra and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 032921C

(Harshit Mehrotra)
(Proprietor)

Membership No. 459699
Peer Review no.:017345

Place : Village Amhera (Amroha)

Date

: 30.05.2025
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC
MILLS LIMITED, ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

ANNEXURE B
Auditors Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Prakash Woollen& Synthetic Mills Limited (formerly
known as Prakash Woollen Mills Limited), (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the
ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting

and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Harshit Mehrotra andAssocites
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 032921C

(Harshit Mehrotra)

(Proprietor)

Membership No. 459699

Place : Village Amhera (Amroha) Peer Review no.:017345
Date :30.05.2025 UDIN: 25459699BMJAKS9946
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2025

% in lakhs
Notes As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Assets
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2A 6704.63 6994.74
(b) Capital work-in-progress 2B - -
(c) Financial assets
(i) Other Financial assets 3 21.18 21.18
(d) Non Current Tax Assets (Net)
(e) Other non-current assets 4 __69.66 __58.01
6795.47 7073.93
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 5 2990.65 4152.84
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 6 - -
(i) Trade receivables 7 218.21 448.92
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 18.53 16.52
(iv) Bank Balances other thanCash and cash equivalents 9 0.82 0.76
(v) Loans 10 5.20 5.60
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) - 8.34
(d) Other current assets 11 1071.37 994.01
4304.78 5626.99
Total 11100.25 12700.92
Equity And Liabilities - -
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 12 1025.98 1025.98
(b) Other Equity 13 3890.07 3769.34
4916.05 4795.32
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 2088.92 2502.28
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 29 64.11 175.70
2153.03 2677.98
Current Liabilities - -
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 2159.23 2734.36
(i) Trade payables 16 653.19 1250.55
(i) Other financial liabilities 17 120.50 107.40
(b) Other current liabilities 18 1070.72 1099.64
(c) Provisions 19 16.65 35.67
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 10.88 -
4031.17 5227.62
Total 11100.25 12700.92
Summary of Significant accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the board of directors
For Harshit Mehrotra And Associates of Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited
Chartered Accountants
CA Harshit Mehrotra V. K. GUPTA D. K. GUPTA
(Proprietor) CFO & Whole Time Director Managing Director
Membership No. 459699 DIN -00335325 DIN-00337569

Place : Village. Amhera (Amroha)
Date : 30 May 2025
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PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

% in lakhs
Notes Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Continuing Operations
Income
Revenue from operations 20 10,517.37 10,213.48
Other income 21 2.03 0.88
Total Income 10519.40 10214.36
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 22 6,924.62 8,075.01
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 24 16.57 17.49
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
Stock-in -Trade and workin-progress 23 1177.41 (1455.37)
Employee benefit expense 25 786.77 786.72
Finance costs 26 501.83 459.13
Depreciation and amortization expense 27 513.10 574.75
Other expenses 28 1,508.23 1,738.12
Total expenses 11428.53 10195.85
Profit Before Exceptional Items & Tax (909.13) 18.51
Exceptional items 28A 1053.83 -
Profit before tax 144.70 18.51
Tax expense 29
Current tax (150.29) (2.89)
Deferred tax charge / (credit) 131.24 81.21
Tax in respect of earlier years - (0.86)
Profit (Loss) for the year from continuing operation 125.65 95.97
Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans 75.59 (21.85)
Income tax relating to above items (19.65) 5.68
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 181.59 79.80
Earnings per equity share of face value of ¥ 10 each (for continuing operation): 38
Basic 3 1.22 3 0.94
Diluted 3 1.22 3 0.94
Summary of Significant accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the board of directors
For Harshit Mehrotra And Associates of Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited
Chartered Accountants
CA Harshit Mehrotra V. K. GUPTA D. K. GUPTA
(Proprietor) CFO & Whole Time Director Managing Director
Membership No. 459699 DIN -00335325 DIN-00337569

Sneha Agarwal
Place : Village. Amhera (Amroha) Company Secretary
Date : 30 May 2025
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PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

g in lakhs

Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net profit before tax from Continuing Operations 144.70 18.51
Adjustment for
Depreciation 513.10 574.75
(Profit)/loss on sale of fixed assets (1,055.15) -
Finance cost 501.83 459.13
Interest/dividend (0.39) (0.73)
Remeasurement of net defined benefit plans 75.59 (21.85)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 179.68 1,029.81
Adjustment For Movements In Working Capital
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables (597.36) 598.17
Increase/(decrease) in short term provisions (19.02) 16.42
Increase/(decrease) in other current liablilites (36.78) 23.66
Increase/(decrease) in trade receivables. 230.71 78.58
Increase/(decrease) in inventory 1,162.19 (1,218.29)
Increase/(decrease) in in short term loans and advances (77.02) 15.57
Cash Generated From Operations 842.40 543.92
Direct taxes paid (131.07) 3.14
Cash flow before extraordinary items 711.33 547.06
Extraordinary ltems - -
Net cash from operation activities (A) 711.33 547.06
Cash Flow From Investing Activities - -
Purchase of fixed assets (272.94) (363.92)
Sale of fixes assets 1,044.24 -
Interest received 0.39 0.73
(Purchase)/sale of current investments - -
Capital/ Other advances (11.65) 70.28
Net Cash used in investing activities (B) 760.04 (292.91)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities - -
Proceeds from issue of share capital - -
Proceeds from long term borrowing - -
Repayment of long term borrowing (473.56) (408.57)
Proceeds for short term borrowing (514.93) 617.27
Interest paid (480.87) (472.34)
Net Cash used in financial activities ( C) (1,469.36) (263.64)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2.01 (9.49)
Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the year 16.52 26.01
Cash and cash equivalent as at the end of the year 18.53 16.52
Summary of significant accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the board of directors

For Harshit Mehrotra And Associates of Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited
Chartered Accountants
CA Harshit Mehrotra V. K. GUPTA D. K. GUPTA

CFO & Whole Time Director
DIN -00335325

(Proprietor)
Membership No. 459699

Sneha Agarwal
Place : Village. Amhera (Amroha) Company Secretary

Date : 30 May 2025
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PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

A.

1.

Equity Share Capital
Current Reportiing Period

% in lakhs

Balance at the
beginning of the
current reporting

period

Changes in
Equity share
capital due to

prior period errors

Restated balance
at the beginning
of the current
reporting period

Changes in Equity
share capital during
the current year

Balance at the end
of the current
reporting period

1025.98 --

1,025.98

1,025.98

(2) Previous reporting period

% in lakhs

Balance at the
beginning of the
current reporting

Changes in
Equity share
capital due to

Restated balance
at the beginning
of the current

Changes in Equity
share capital during
the current year

Balance at the end
of the current
reporting period

period prior period errors reporting period
1025.98 1,025.98 1,025.98
B. Other Equity
1. Current Reportiing Period X in lakhs
Reserve and surplus
Particulars Capital Security | General | Retained | Revaluation | Otherltems Total
reserve premium | reserve | Earnings Surplus of other
reserve Compresen-
sive income
Balance at the beginning of the current
reporting period 10.00 488.19 4.17| 3133.18 127.34 6.46 3769.34
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the
current reporting period 10.00 488.19 417 3133.18 127.34 6.46 3769.34
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 125.65 (60.86) 55.94 120.73
Dividends
Transfer to retained earnings
Any other change
Balance at the end of the current
reporting period 10.00 488.19 4.17| 3258.83 66.48 62.40 3890.07
2. Previous reporting period X in lakhs
Reserve and surplus
Particulars Capital Security | General | Retained | Revaluation | Otherltems Total
reserve premium | reserve | Earnings Surplus of other
reserve Compresen-
sive income
Balance at the beginning of the current
reporting period 10.00 488.19 417 3037.21 127.34 22.63 3689.54
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the
current reporting period 10.00 488.19 417 3037.21 127.34 22.63 3689.54
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 95.97 (16.17) 79.80
Dividends
Transfer to retained earnings
Any other change
Balance at the end of the current
reporting period 10.00 488.19 4.17| 3133.18 127.34 6.46 3769.34
The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the board of directors
For Harshit Mehrotra And Associates of Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited
Chartered Accountants
CA Harshit Mehrotra V. K. GUPTA D. K. GUPTA

(Proprietor)
Membership No. 459699

Place : Village. Amhera (Amroha)
Date : 30 May 2025
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PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

Note :- 1 - STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Background

Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mill Limited (‘the Company’) incorporated in India is a leading Indian Textile Company. The Company
has its wide network of operations in domestic market. The Company sells its product through multiple channels including wholesale,
retail and through agents etc.

Significant Accounting Policies Followed By The Company

(a)

(b)

(c)

Basis Of Preparation
(i) Compliance With Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred
to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’)
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the
Act.The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements.

(ii) Historical Cost Convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;
2) assets held for sale - measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell;
3) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;

(iii) Current/ non-current classification

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is
treated as current when it is:

» Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
Held primarily for the purpose of trading
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

vVvyy

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.A liability is current when:

» ltis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

» ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading

» ltis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current
assets and liabilities. The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation
in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

(iv) Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the
requirement of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated.

Use Of Estimates And Judgments

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company
and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events)
that the Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates
are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised.The said estimates are based on the facts and events,
that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing
as at the reporting date.

Property, Plant And Equipment

The Company has applied for the one time transition exemption of considering the carrying cost on the transition date i.e. April
1, 2016 as the deemed cost under IND AS. Hence regarded thereafter as historical cost.Land is carried at cost. All other items
of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted
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(d)

(e)

()

for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation Methods, Estimated Useful Lives And Residual Value

Depreciation on Buildings, Plant and Equipment, Furniture & fixtures,Vehicles and office equipments, is provided on a Straight
Line Method over the estimated useful lives of assets. The Company depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the
useful life in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act, and management believe that useful life of assets are same as
those prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act, except for (i) Solar power plant which based on an independent technical evaluation,
life has been estimated as 25 years (on a single shift basis), (ii) parts of some items of property, plant and equipment that
require replcement at regular intervals , which are different from that prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act.

Useful life considered for calculation of depreciation for various assets class are as follows-

Asset Class Useful Life
Building 30 years
Plant and Machinery (on single shift basis) 15 years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Vehicles 8 years
Solar Power Plant 25 years

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.In case of pre-owned assets, the useful life is
estimated on a case to case basis. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying
amount. These are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Inventories

Inventories of Raw Materials, Work-in-Progress, Stores and spares, Finished Goods and Stock-in-trade are stated ‘at cost or
net realisable value, whichever is lower’. Goods-in-Transit are stated ‘at cost’. Cost comprise all cost of purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost formulae used are
‘First-in-First-out’, ‘Weighted Average cost’ or ‘Specific identification’, as applicable. Due allowance is estimated and made for
defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary.

Investments And Other Financial Assets
(i) Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

(1) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through the Statement
of Profit and Loss), and

(2) those measured at amortised cost.The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

(ii) Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value. Transaction costs of financial assets carried
at fair value through the Profit and Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt Instruments:

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for managing the asset and
the cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Company classifies its debt instruments into following categories:

(1) Amortised Cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income using the effective interest rate method.

(2) Fair Value Through Profit And Loss:

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost are measured at fair value through Profit and Loss. Interest
income from these financial assets is included in other income.
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(9)

(h)

(M

()

(k)

M

Equity Instruments:

The Company measures its equity investment other than in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates at fair value
through profit and loss. However where the Company’s management makes an irrevocable choice on initial recognition
to present fair value gains and losses on specific equity investments in other comprehensive income (Currently no such
choice made), there is no subsequent reclassification, on sale or otherwise, of fair value gains and losses to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Impairment Of Financial Assets

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical trend, industry practices and
the business environment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Impairment Of Non-Financial Assets

The other assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognisedfor the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are
largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

Non-Current Assets Held For Sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for assets such as deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits,
financial assets and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt from this requirement.Non-
current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses attributable
to the liabilities of a disposal Company classified as held for sale continue to be recognised.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortised cost. Any difference between
the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the
period of theborrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowing Costs

Interest and other borrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets are capitalised. Other interest and borrowing costs are charged
to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Provisions And Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognisedfor future operating losses.Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is
a pre tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of
possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where anypresent obligation cannot be measured in
terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can
be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on
behalf of the government. The company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the
primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.Based
on the Educational Material on Ind AS 18 issued by the ICAI, the company has assumed that recovery of exciseduty flows to the
company on its own account. This is for the reason that it is a liability of the manufacturer which formspart of the cost of
production, irrespective of whether the goods are sold or not. Since the recovery of excise duty flows to the company on its own
account, revenue includes excise duty.However, Value added tax/ Goods and Service tax (GST) is not received by the company
on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government.
Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is
recognised.
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Sale Of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to
the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Rendering Of Services

Revenue from services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered..

Interest Income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive payment is established.
(m) Employee Benefits

(i) Short-Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to
the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.

(ii) Other Long-Term Employee Benefit Obligations

The liabilities for earned leave that are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months are measured as the present
value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting
period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the Government Securities (G-Sec) at the
end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a
result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Post-Employment Obligations

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund
scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service.The company operates defined benefits plan for
gratuity for its employees. Under the plan, every employee who has completed at least five years of service gets agratuity on
departure @ 15 days last drawn salary for each completed year of service. The scheme is funded with an insurance
company in the form of qualifying insurance policy.The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined
using the projected unit credit method. Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset
ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

» The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

» The date that the company recognises related restructuring costs. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount
rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit
obligation as an expense in the statement of profit and loss:

» Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non routine
settlements; and

» Net interest expense or income
(n) Foreign currency translation
(i) Functional and presentation currency.
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Company’s functional and presentation currency.
(ii) Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realised gains
and losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Monetary
foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates and the resultant
exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(0) Income Tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the applicable
income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax
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(p)

(a)

n

losses.Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are excepted to apply when the
related deferred income tax assets is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses, only if, it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to
utilise those temporary differences and losses.Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current
tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on
a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there
is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing
evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:- the profit attributable to owners of the Company- by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the
year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted Earnings Per Share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:-the
after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and-the weighted
average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

Government Grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.Government grants relating to assets, including non-monetary grants
at fair value, shall be presented in the balance sheet either by setting up the grant as deferred income or by deducting the grant
in arriving at the carrying amount of the asset.

Critical Estimates And Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which by definition will seldom equal the actual
results.

Management also need to exercise judgement in applying the company’s accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and items which are more
likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed.
Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information about
the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

The areas involving critical estimtes or judgement are:
Estimates of Defined benefit obligation - refer note 32
Estimation of current tax expenses and Payable - refer note 29
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

2A Property, Plant and Equipment X in lakhs
Particulars Land Building Plantand | Furniture & Vehicle Office Total
Machinery fixture equipment
Gross Carrying Amount
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 961.70 2094.23 3426.10 27.72 310.67 21.39 6842.16
Additions 0.00 749.45 2531.58 0.53 16.09 0.00 3297.65
Disposals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reclassification as held for sale
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 961.70 2843.68 5957.68 28.25 326.76 21.39 10139.46
Additions 0.00 237.82 34.75 0.38 0.00 0.00 272.95
Disposals 43.96 63.32 89.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 196.37
Reclassification as held for sale
At 31 March 2025 917.74 3018.18 5903.34 28.63 326.76 21.39 10216.04
Accumulated Depreciation
At 31 March 2023 0.00 353.32 2052.95 15.55 130.18 17.98 2933.42
Charges for the year 0.00 83.53 459.08 2.28 28.55 1.31 574.75
Disposals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reclassification as held for sale
At 31 March 2024 0.00 436.85 2512.03 17.83 158.73 19.29 3144.73
Charges for the year 0.00 111.60 369.09 2.28 29.30 0.83 513.10
Disposals 0.00 60.16 86.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 146.42
Reclassification as held for sale
At 31 March 2025 0.00 488.29 2794.86 20.11 188.03 20.12 3511.41
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 961.70 1821.48 1662.40 12.21 173.11 4.03 4634.93
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 961.70 2406.83 3445.65 10.42 168.03 2.10 6994.73
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 917.74 2529.89 3108.48 8.52 138.73 1.27 6704.63
2B Capital Work in Progress T in lakhs
31st March, 2024 0.00
31st March, 2025 0.00
CWIP ageing schedule T in lakhs
CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than 1-2years 2-3years More than Total
1 year 3 years
Projects in progress 2023-24
2024-25
Projects temporarily suspended 2023-24
2024-25
CWIP completion schedule T in lakhs
CWIP To be completed in
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2 - 3 years More than
3 years
Project
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Capitalised Borrowing Costs:

The amount of borrowing costs capitalised during the year ended 31.03.2025 was X NIL (31.03.2024: X 44.88 lakh). The rate used to
determine the amount of borrowing costs eligilble for capitalisation was actual rates charged to specific TLs ( March 31, 2024: Actual
rates charged to specific TLs), which is the effective interest rate of the specific borrowing.

Capital Work in progress:

Capital work in progress comprises expenditure for civil work and machinery under installation. Total Amount of Capital Work In Progress
year ended 31.03.2025 was T NIL (31.03.2024: % nil)

Refer Note 30 for information on Property, plant and equipment pledged as security by the Company.
Title Deeds

All the title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of the company.
The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

3 Other Financial Assets

T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Security Deposits 21.18 21.18
Total 21.18 21.18
4 Other Non-Current Assets
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Capital advances 26.44 50.00
Defined benefit plan (Gratutity) 35.21 -
Other advances 8.01 8.01
Total 69.66 58.01
5 Inventories
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Raw Material and components (at Cost) 451.44 503.17
Work-in-progress 1551.05 1293.50
Finished goods 883.03 2317.23
Traded goods 13.74 14.50
Stores and Spares 91.39 24.44
Total 2,990.65 4,152.84
6 Current Investments
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Investment in Mutual Funds
Unquoted Nil Nil
At Fair Value through Profit and Loss
Nil
Total Nil Nil
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7 Trade Receivables And Other Assets

% in lakhs

Particulars As at As at

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Trade receivables 218.21 448.92
Receivables from related parties - -
Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables - -
Total receivables 218.21 448.92
Current portion 218.21 448.92
Non-current portion - -
Break-up of security details
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considered good 218.21 448.92
Doubtful - -
Total 218.21 448.92
Allowance for doubtful trade receivables - -
Total trade receivables 218.21 448.92

No trade or other receivable are due from the directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person,
nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a
member.

For terms and conditions relating to related party receivable, refer note 34 (Related Party Transactions)Trade receivables are non
interest bearing and are generally on terms of 45-160 days. Refer note 36 for information about credit risk and market risk of trade
receivables.

Trade Receivables ageing schedule T in lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction
Less than 6 months- 1-2years 2-3years More than| Total
6 months 1 year 3 years
(i)  Undisputed Trade receivable 2024-25 153.13 41.08 17.40 4.78 1.82 218.21
- considered good 2023-24 319.57 87.52 38.71 1.64 1.48 448.92
(i)  Undisputed Trade Receivables 2024-25 - - - - - -
- which have significant increase 2023-24 - - - - - -
in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables 2024-25 - - - - - -
- credit impaired 2023-24 - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables 2024-25 - - - - - -
- considered good 2023-24 - - - - - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables 2024-25 - - - - - -
- which have significant increase 2023-24 - - - - - -
in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables 2024-25 - - - - - -
- credit impaired 2023-24 - - - - - -
8 Cash And Cash Equivalents
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Cash in hand 17.37 16.46
Balances with Banks - In current accounts 1.16 0.06
Total 18.53 16.52
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9 Bank Balances Other Than Cash And Cash Equivalents

T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Investments in Term deposits ( Refer Note below) 0.82 0.76
Total 0.82 0.76
Note: Held as lien by bank against bank guarantee amounting to ¥ 5.70 lakh.
10 Loans (Unsecured, Considered Good)
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Loans to employees 5.20 5.60
Total 5.20 5.60
Refer Note 36 for information about credit risk and market risk for Loans.
11 Other Current Assets
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
GST Paid against Appeal 20.37 -
Advances to Suppliers 13.57 21.64
Prepaid expenses 0.17 0.15
Other advances 0.08 0.08
GST Input credit receivable 1037.18 972.14
Total 1,071.37 994.01
12 Equity Share Capital
% in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Authorised
1,20,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,200.00 1,200.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
1,02,59,750 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,025.98 1,025.98
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital 1,025.98 1,025.98
a. Reconciliation Of The Shares Outstanding At The Beginning And End Of The Reporting Period
Equity shares 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
No. in lakhs Tin lakhs | No. in lakhs Tin lakhs
At the beginning of the period 102.598 1,025.98 102.598 1,025.98
Issued during the period - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 102.598 1,025.98 102.598 1,025.98

b. Terms/Rights Attached To Equity Shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. The dividend declared, if any is payable in Indian rupees. The dividend, if any proposed by the Board of Directors is
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
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c. Aggregate Number of Bonus Shares Issued For Consideration Other Than Cash And Shares Bought Back During The Period
of Five Years Immediately Preceding The Reporting Date

No. in lakhs

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Bonus shares Nil Nil
Shares issued for consideration other than cash Nil Nil
Shares bought back Nil Nil

d. Details Of Shareholders Holding More Than 5% Shares In The Company
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Particulars Nos. % holding in Nos. | % holding in
the class the class

Adeep Gupta HUF 668590 6.52 668590 6.52

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations, received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

e. Shareholding of promoters
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

S No | Promoter name No. of Shares % of total shares % Change during the year
1 ADEEP GUPTA HUF 668590 6.52

2 VIJAY KUMAR GUPTA 453709 4.42

3 ADEEP GUPTA 464320 4.53

4 SHALINI GUPTA 420800 4.10

5 ASHISH GUPTA HUF . 400000 3.90

6 RAJNI GUPTA - (100.00)
7 KAPIL GUPTA HUF 381350 3.72

8 REETIKA GUPTA 366100 3.57

9 ADITYA GUPTA 337590 3.29

10 DAYA KISHAN GUPTA HUF 325490 3.17

11 ANITA GUPTA 324110 3.16

12 VIJAY KUMAR GUPTA HUF . 294225 2.87

13 HIMANI AGARWAL 274900 2.68

14 VED PRAKASH GUPTA 176298 1.72

15 DAYA KISHAN GUPTA 170910 1.67

16 Deepali Gupta 146559 1.43

17 ASHISH GUPTA 143000 1.39

18 SANJAY GUPTA 121479 1.18

19 KAPIL GUPTA 107770 1.05

20 ATUL GUPTA 78795 0.77

21 Manjusha Agarwal 68305 0.67

22 PUSHPA GUPTA 55340 0.54

23 Sanjay Kumar Agarwala 52560 0.51

24 AASHIMA AGARWAL 50000 0.49

25 SHASHI GUPTA. - (100.00)
26 SHALAB GUPTA 30000 0.29 98.66
27 RAM KISHAN GUPTA & SONS . 36822 0.36

28 VED PRAKASH GUPTA HUF . 35690 0.35

29 SHALINI GUPTA 1264 0.01 (93.68)
30 MEGHNA TAYAL 20000 0.19

31 CHHAVI AGARWAL 20000 0.19

32 SHALAB GUPTA HUF 20000 0.19

33 PARUL GUPTA 17100 0.17

34 SANJAY AGARWAL HUF 15000 0.15

35 B K GUPTA (HUF) . 15000 0.15

36 ATUL GUPTA HUF 15000 0.15

37 SHALINI GUPTA 10000 0.10

38 SURYANSH AGARWAL 393600 3.84 100
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Shares held by promoters at the end of the previous year

S No [ Promoter hame No. of Shares % of total shares % Change during the year
1 ADEEP GUPTA HUF 668590 6.52
2 VIJAY KUMAR GUPTA 453709 4.42
3 ADEEP GUPTA 464320 4.53
4 SHALINI GUPTA 420800 410
5 ASHISH GUPTA HUF . 400000 3.90
6 RAJNI GUPTA 393600 3.84
7 KAPIL GUPTA HUF 381350 3.72
8 REETIKA GUPTA 366100 3.57
9 ADITYA GUPTA 337590 3.29
10 DAYA KISHAN GUPTA HUF 325490 3.17
11 ANITA GUPTA 324110 3.16
12 VIJAY KUMAR GUPTA HUF . 294225 2.87 (0.02)
13 HIMANI AGARWAL 274900 2.68
14 VED PRAKASH GUPTA 176298 1.72 (0.05)
15 DAYA KISHAN GUPTA 170910 1.67
16 Deepali Gupta 146559 1.43
17 ASHISH GUPTA 143000 1.39
18 SANJAY GUPTA 121479 1.18
19 KAPIL GUPTA 107770 1.05
20 ATUL GUPTA 78795 0.77
21 Manjusha Agarwal 68305 0.67
22 PUSHPA GUPTA 55340 0.54
23 Sanjay Kumar Agarwala 52560 0.51
24 AASHIMA AGARWAL 50000 0.49
25 SHASHI GUPTA . 49217 0.48
26 SHALAB GUPTA 400 0.00 (71.43)
27 RAM KISHAN GUPTA & SONS . 36822 0.36
28 VED PRAKASH GUPTA HUF . 35690 0.35
29 SHALINI GUPTA 20000 0.19
30 MEGHNA TAYAL 20000 0.19
31 CHHAVI AGARWAL 20000 0.19
32 SHALAB GUPTA HUF 20000 0.19
33 PARUL GUPTA 17100 0.17
34 SANJAY AGARWAL HUF 15000 0.15
35 B K GUPTA (HUF) . 15000 0.15
36 ATUL GUPTA HUF 15000 0.15
37 SHALINI GUPTA 10000 0.10
13 Other Equity T in lakhs
1. Current Reportiing Period
Reserve and surplus
Particulars Capital Security | General [ Retained | Revaluation | Otherltems Total
reserve premium | reserve |Earnings Surplus of other
reserve Compresen-
sive income
Balance at the beginning of the current
reporting period 10.00 488.19 4.17| 3133.18 127.34 6.46 3769.34
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the
current reporting period 10.00 488.19 417 | 3133.18 127.34 6.46 3769.34
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 125.65 (60.86) 55.94 120.73
Dividends -
Transfer to retained earnings ——
Any other change -
Balance at the end of the current
reporting period 10.00 488.19 417 | 3258.83 66.48 62.40 3890.07
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2. Previous Reportiing Period

Reserve and surplus

Particulars Capital Security | General | Retained | Revaluation | Otherltems Total

reserve premium | reserve | Earnings Surplus of other

reserve Compresen-

sive income

Balance at the beginning of the current
reporting period 10.00 488.19 4.17| 3037.21 127.34 22.63 3689.54
Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the
current reporting period 10.00 488.19 4.17| 3037.21 127.34 22.63 3689.54
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 95.97 (16.17) 79.80
Dividends
Transfer to retained earnings
Any other change
Balance at the end of the current
reporting period 10.00 488.19 417 3133.18 127.34 6.46 3769.34

Securities Premium Reserve

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. This reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of

the Act.
14 Non-Current Borrowings

R in lakhs

Non Current Portion Current Maturities
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Term Loans
State Bank of India Car Loan (Secured) 14.90 28.43 13.65 21.48
State Bank of India WCTL (Secured) - - - 18.38
State Bank of India TL (Secured) 1275.53 1560.60 285.96 285.96
State Bank of India TL (Secured) 198.49 297.25 100.00 100.00
State Bank of India WCTL (Secured) - 16.00 16.41 50.40
State Bank of India TL (Secured) - - - 300.00
Unsecured Loan (Deposits) 600.00 600.00 134.00 150.00
2088.92 2502.28 550.02 926.22
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings 1488.92 1902.28 550.02 776.22
Unsecured borrowings 600.00 600.00 - 150.00
Amount disclosed under the head other current liabilities (5650.02) (926.22)
Net amount 2088.92 2502.28 - -

(b) Car Loans

The car loans from State Bank of India carried interest @ 7.50% to 9.40% p.a. as on balance sheet date (March 31, 2022: 7.50%-
9.40%)and were secured by hypothecation of car. The loans is repayable in 60 monthly instalments.

(c) WCTL

The working capital term loan from State Bank of India has been sanctioned for % 2 crore and carrying interest @ 9.25 % p.a. as on
March 31, 2023. The loan was repayable in 35 monthly instalments of ¥ 5.56 lakh each and last instalment of ¥ 5.40 lakh starting
from September 2021. The loan was secured primarily by way of hypothecation of entire current assets/ documents evidencing title

of goods ( including all inventory and receivables) both present and future of the company.

Annual Report 2024-2025



PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

(d)

(e)

U]

(9)

TL

The term loan from State Bank of India has been sanctioned for ¥ 20 crore carrying interest @ 9.40 % p.a. as on balance sheet date
(March 31, 2024: 10.15%). The loan is repayable in 83 monthly instalments of ¥ 23.83 lakh each and last instalment of ¥ 22.11 lakh
starting from 1.10.20283. The loan is secured primarily by first charge on assets created under the term loan and equitable mortgage
of factory land and building at village Mangupura, Moradabad and village Amhera, Delhi Road, Amroha.

TL

The term loan from State Bank of India has been sanctioned for ¥ 5 crore carrying interest @ 9.40 % p.a. as on balance sheet date
(March 31, 2024: 10.15%). The loan is repayable in 20 quarterly instalments of I 25 lakh each starting from April 2023. The loan is
secured primarily by first charge on assets created under the term loan and equitable mortgage of factory land and building at village
Mangupura, Moradabad and village Amhera, Delhi Road, Amroha.

WCTL

The working capital term loan from State Bank of India has been sanctioned for T 1 crore carrying interest @ 9.25 % p.a. as on
balance sheet date ( March 31, 2023: 9.25%). The loan is repayable in 24 monthly instalments of ¥ 4.16 lakh each starting from
August 2023. The loan is secured primarily by way of hypothecation of entire current assets/ documents evidencing title of goods (
including all inventory and receivables) both present and future of the company.

The term loan from State Bank of India had been sanctioned for % 3 crore carrying interest @ 11.15 % p.a. as on 31.03.2024. The loan
was repayable in fully within 3 months. The loan was secured primarily by first charge on assets created under the term loan and
equitable mortgage of factory land and building at village Mangupura, Moradabad and village Amhera, Delhi Road, Amroha.

All the loans from State Bank of India are further secured by exclusive charge by way of EM of the properties of the company and first
charge on entire fixed assets (present and future) of the company, as collateral security. Further all the loans from State Bank Of India
have been secured by the personal guarantees of whole time directors of the company namely Mr. D.K. Gupta, Mr. V.K. Gupta and Mr
Adeep Gupta.

(h) The carrying amounts of financial and non financial assets as security for secured borrowings are disclosed in note 30.
(i) Deposits of ¥ 6.00 crore as unsecured loans from promoters under Bank’s stipulation carrying interest @ 9% p.a. as on balance
sheet date. ( March 31, 2024: 12% p. a.)
15 Current Borrowings
Tin lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(a) Loans repayable on demand from banks (Cash Credit from SBI) 1,609.21 1,808.14
(b) Current maturities of long term borrowings 550.02 926.22
Total 2,159.23 2,734.36

Cash credit from State Bank of India is primarily secured against inventories and trade receivables and further secured by exclusive
charge by way of equitable mortgage of land and building of the company. Further, guarantees by whole time directors Mr. D.K. Gupta, Mr.
V.K. Gupta and Mr Adeep Gupta have been given. The loan carries interest @ 9.40 % p.a. as on balance sheet date (March 31, 2024 :
10.15%). During the year the loan was converted into FCNB to the extent of Rs 15 crore, carrying interest rate of 6.10 % as on the balance
sheet date and covered by way of forward derivative contract.

The carrying amounts of financial and non financial assets as security for secured borrowings are disclosed in Note 30.

16 Trade Payables
Tin lakhs

Particulars As at As at

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Trade payables [Refer Note below]
Amounts due to related parties 32.44 11.20
Others 620.75 1,239.35
Total 653.19 1,250.55

Refer Note 36 for information about liquidty risk and market risk of trade payables.
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Dues to Micro and small enterprises

The company has certain dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006( to the
extent information received from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act
2006). The disclosure pursuant to the the said MSME Act are as follows:

T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act
and remaining unpaid as at year end 22.63 -
Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and
remaining unpaid as at year end - -
Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act,
beyond the appointed day during the year - -
Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers
registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year - -
Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under
the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year - -
Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under the MSMED Act,
for payments already made - -
Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years - -
Trade Payable ageing schedule T in lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from date of transaction
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years| More than Total
1 year 3 years
(i) MSME 2024-25 22.63 - - - 22.63
2023-24 - - - -
(i) Others 2024-25 619.71 8.13 1.71 1.01 630.56
2023-24 1223.56 7.05 9.08 10.85 1250.55
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME 2024-25
2023-24 - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others 2024-25 - -
2023-24 - - - - -
17 Other Current Financial Liabilities
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Interest accrued 30.49 9.53
Other Payables 90.01 97.87
Total 120.50 107.40
18 Other Current Liabilities
Revenue received in advance 1051.23 1069.50
Statutory dues 19.49 30.14
Total 1070.72 1099.64
19 Provisions
Provision for employee benefits [Refer Note 32]
Gratuity - 15.32
Leave Entitlement 16.65 20.35
Provision for litigation/dispute [Refer Note (a) below]
Total 16.65 35.67
Other
Total
Current total 16.65 35.67
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20 Revenue From Operations
T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Manufactured goods 10430.40 10128.51
Traded goods 22.75 22.09
Waste 64.22 62.88
Revenue from operations (Gross) 10517.37 10213.48
21 Other Income
T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Interest received 0.39 0.73
Drawback 1.22 0.15
Subsidy 0.42 -
2.03 0.88
22 Cost Of Raw Material And Component Consumed
T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Inventory at the beginning of the year 503.17 702.23
Add.: Purchases 6872.89 7875.95
7376.06 8578.18
Less : Inventory at the end of the year 451.44 503.17
Cost of raw material and components consumed 6924.62 8075.01
Details of raw material and components consumed
Yarn 4914.46 6075.06
Dyes and chemicals 337.92 327.20
Packing materials 1672.24 1672.75
Fabric and accessories 0.00 0.00
6924.62 8075.01
Details Of Inventory / Raw Material And Components
Yarn 194.42 193.02
Dyes and chemicals 32.34 36.91
Packing materials 220.86 269.42
Fabric and accessories 3.82 3.82
451.44 503.17
23 Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods, Stock-In-Trade And Work-In-Progress
T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Inventories At The End Of The Year
Traded goods 13.74 14.50
Work in progress 1551.05 1293.50
Finished goods 883.03 2317.23
2447.82 3625.23
Inventories At The Beginning
Traded goods 14.50 15.47
Work in progress 1293.50 1548.57
Finished goods 2317.23 605.82
3625.23 2169.86
Increase / Decrease of Inventory 1177.41 (1455.37)
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24 Purchase of Stock in Trade
T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Details Of Purchase Of Traded Goods
Blankets 16.57 17.49
16.57 17.49
25 Employee Benefits Expense
% in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Salary & wages 709.73 707.60
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 38.85 42.49
Gratuity expenses 28.27 26.37
Staff welfare expenses 9.92 10.26
786.77 786.72
26 Finance Costs
% in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Bank interest 336.77 326.78
Interest others 119.92 83.31
Other Borrowing Cost 10.87 11.82
Hedging Cost 34.27 37.22
501.83 459.13
27 Depreciation And Amortization Expense
% in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 513.10 574.75
513.10 574.75
28 Other Expenses
T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Power and fuel 869.36 1035.12
Rates and taxes 3.47 3.12
Freight and forwarding charges 91.33 66.27
Rent 19.65 19.80
Insurance 33.33 32.37
Repair and Maintenance
Plant and Machinery 157.76 228.62
Buildings 0.09 -
Others (General) 18.24 12.69
Advertising and sales promotion 18.81 13.66
Commission to selling agents and discount to traders 91.39 61.93
Travelling and conveyance 16.14 13.34
Communication cost 6.23 5.55
Printing and stationery 3.22 2.97
Legal and professional fees 17.60 20.89
Directors sitting fees 1.63 1.28
Payment to auditors 2.80 4.00
Directors remuneration 144.00 186.00
Miscellaneous expenses 15.13 11.58
Loss/(profit) on sale of fixed assets (net) (1.32) -
Exchange differences (net) (0.63) (0.47)
Job Work charges 19.40
1508.23 1738.12
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T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Payment To Auditors
As Auditors
Audit fee 2.80 4.00
In others capacity - -
2.80 4.00
28A Exceptional ltems
T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Profit on sale of Land and Building 992.97 -
Write back of Revaluation reserve 60.86 -
1053.83 -
29 Income Taxes Expense
T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Current Tax
Current Tax on taxable income for the year 150.29 2.89
Total Current Tax Expense 150.29 2.89
Deferred tax
Deferred tax charge/(credit) (131.24) (81.21)
MAT Credit (taken)/utilised - -
Total Deferred Income Tax Expense/(Benefit) (131.24) (81.21)
Tax in respect of earlier years (credit) - 0.86
Total Income Tax Expense 19.05 (77.46)

A Reconciliation of the income tax expenses to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the profit
before income taxes is summarized below:
g in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Enacted income tax rate in India applicable to the Company 26.00% 15.60%
Profit before tax 144.70 18.51
Current tax expenses on Profit before tax expenses at the
enacted income tax rate in India - 2.89
Tax effect of the amounts which are not deductible/(taxable)
in calculating taxable income
Permanent Disallowances - -
Tax in respect of earlier years - 0.86
Income exempted from income taxes - -
Other items 150.29 (81.21)
Total income tax expense/(credit) 150.29 (77.46)

Consequent to reconciliation items shown above, the effective tax rate is 103.86% (2023-24: (-) 418.48%).

Significant Estimates : In calculation of tax expense for the current year and earlier years, the company has disallowed certain

expenditure based on previous tax assessements.
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B The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2025:

T in lakhs
As at Credit/ Credit/ As at Credit/ Credit/ As at
1st April, 2023- |(charge) in | (charge) in [31st March, 2024- | (charge) in | (charge) in 31st March, 2025-
Deferred Tax | statement other Deferred Tax | statement other Deferred Tax
Asset/ of Profit compre- Asset/ of Profit compre- Asset/
(Liabilities) | and Loss hensive (Liabilities) [ and Loss hensive (Liabilities)
Income Income
Depreciation (254.18) 81.21 0 (172.97) 131.24 0.00 (41.73)
Net loss/(gain) on remeasurement
of defined benefit plan (8.41) 5.68 (2.73) (19.65) (22.38)
Total (262.59) 81.21 5.68 (175.70) 131.24 (19.65) (64.11)
MAT Credit Entitlements 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dividend distribution tax on
dividend from Subsidiary 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(262.59) 81.21 5.68 (175.70) 131.24 (19.65) (64.11)
30 Assets Pledged As Security
The carrying amounts of assets Pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings are:
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Current Assets
Financial Assets
Floating Charge
Receivables 218.21 448.92
Non Financial Assets
Floating Charge
Inventories 2990.65 4152.80
Total Current assets Pledged as security 3208.86 4601.72
Non Current Assets
First Charge
Land 917.74 586.74
Building 2529.89 2351.99
Furniture, fittings and equipment - -
Plant and Machinery 3108.48 3445.65
Others 41.36 43.27
Total non-current assets Pledged as security 6597.47 6427.65
Total assets Pledged as security 9806.33 11029.37
31 Contingent Liabilities
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
1. Demand by EPFO against the company not acknowledged as debt 26.69 26.69
EPFO Bareilly has demanded Rs 26.69 lakh as PF dues. The management
of the company has contested the demand of EPFO. An appeal with Hon’ble
EPFAT New Delhi is pending. The company has not recognized provision for
liabilities in the financial statement.
2. Demand by SGST department in respect of FY 2020-21 however compnay
will file appeal in GST Appellet Tribunal when operational. 29.35 -
Ineterest and penalty 52.07 -
Total 81.42 -
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32 Post Retirement Benefit Plans
Defined Benefits Plan
(i) Gratuity
The Company provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service
for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn
basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity plan is
a funded plan and the Company makes contributions to recognised funds in India.

As per Actuarial Valuation as on 31st March, 2025 and 31st March, 2024 recognised in the financial statements in respect of
Employee Benefit Schemes:

T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
A. Amount Recognised In The Balance Sheet
Gratuity:
Present value of plan liabilities 170.27 235.15
Fair value of plan assets 205.48 219.83
Deficit/(Surplus) of funded plans (35.21) 15.32
Unfunded plans
Net plan liability/ (Asset)* (35.21) 15.32
B. Movements In Plan Assets And Plan Liabilities
g in lakhs
Gratuity: Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Plan Plan Net Plan Plan Net
Assets | liabilities Assets | liabilities
As at 1st April 219.82 235.15 15.33 219.22 194.86 | (24.36)
Current service cost 27.16 27.16 28.16 28.16
Employee contributions
Return on plan assets excluding actual return
on plan assets
Actual return on plan asset 13.48 (13.48) 13.22 (13.22)
Interest cost 16.98 16.98 14.34 14.34
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in
demographic assumptions
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in
financial assumptions 4.64 4.64 419 4.19
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments (82.62) | (82.62) 14.74 14.74
Employer contributions 3.22 (3.22) 8.52 (8.52)
Benefit payments (31.04) (31.04) (21.14) (21.14)
As at 31st March, 205.48 170.27 | (35.21) 219.82 235.15 15.33
C. Assets
Major categories of plan assets
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Gratuity:
Unquoted
Insurer managed funds 205.48 219.82
Total 205.48 219.82
D. Defined Benefit Obligation And Employer Contribution
Tin lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Gratuity
Active Members 372 412

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plans is 17.04 years (2019-20 : 16.46 Years)
The Company expects to contribute around ¥ 33.60lakhs to the funded plans in financial year 2025-26 for gratuity.

Annual Report 2024-2025 Ea



PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

E. Amount Recognised In The Statement of Profit And Loss As Employee Benefit Expenses

Tin lakhs

Particulars As at As at

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Gratuity:
Current service cost 27.16 28.16
Finance cost/(income) 1.11 (1.79)
Mortality premium
Asset/(Liabilities) recognised in Balance Sheet”
Net impact on the Profit / (Loss) before tax 28.27 26.37
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability:
Return on plan assets excluding actual return on plan assets (2.39) (2.91)
Actuarial gains/(losses) arising from changes in demographic
Actuarial gains/(losses) arising from changes in financial assumption (4.64) (4.19)
Experience gains/(losses) arising on experience adjustments 82.62 (14.74)
Net Gain recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income before tax 75.59 (21.84)

*Surplus of assets over liabilities has not been recognised on the basis that future economic benefits are not available to the
Company in the form of a reduction in future contributions or cash refunds.

F Assumptions
With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefits plans at their fair value on the balance
sheet, assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date.

The significant acturial assumptions were as follows :

Gratuity:
T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Financial Assumptions
Discount rate 6.99% 7.22%
Salary Escalation Rate # 7.00% 7.00%
Demographic Assumptions
Published rates under the Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ult table.
G. Sensitivity
The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:
Year ended 31st March, 2025 Year ended 31st March, 2024
Change in | Increase Decrease Change in | Increase | Decrease
assumption |in present | in present | assumption | in present | in present
value of value of value of [ value of
plan plan plan plan
Discount rate 50 bps 11.51 (10.45) 50 bps 15.94 (14.48)
Salary Escalation Rate 50 bps 11.19 (10.49) 50 bps 14.92 (13.68)

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occur-
ring at the end of the reporting period and may not be representative of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key
assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumption, the method (Projected
Unit Credit Method) used to calculate the liability recognised in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared with the previous period.
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H. The Defined Benefit Obligations Shall mature after year end 31st March, 2020 as follows:
T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Gratuity:
2025 - 11.05
2026 3.57 4.16
2027 5.23 6.52
2028 15.97 16.36
2029 6.57 9.29
2030 6.81 7.78
2031 4.53
Thereafter 127.58 179.99
(i) Risk Exposure - Asset Volatility
The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to bond yields; if plan assets underperform this yield,
this will create a deficit. The scheme is funded with an insurance company in the form of qualifying insurance policy.
(ii) Leave Obligations
The leave obligations cover the Company’s liability for sick and earned leave.
The amount of the provision of ¥ 16.65 lakh is presented as current, since the Company does not have an unconditional right to
defer settlement for any of these obligations.
(iii) Defined Contribution Plans
The Company also has certain defined contribution plans. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees at the
rate of 12% of basic salary as per regulations. The contributions are made to EPFO. The obligation of the Company is limited to
the amount contributed and it has no further contractual nor any constructive obligation. The expense recognised during the
period towards defined contribution plan is ¥ 38.85lakh (31st March, 2024 - ¥ 42.49lakhs).

33 The company carries on the business of textiles under which blankets of different qualities and size are produced. Further the sale is
made in domestic markets at the same terms and conditions. Therefore, no different business or geographical segments are recog-
nizable and reportable.

34 Related Party Disclosures
Related parties where control existsPrahlad Industries Moradabad, Aditya Plyboard Industries Moradabad and Lgsus Industries
Hapur with whom transactions took place.

Directors and key management personal and their relatives with whom transactions took place Mr. D.K. Gupta, Mr. V.K. Gupta
and Mr Adeep Gupta all whole time directors.,Mrs Rajni Gupta, non executive director, Ms Sneha Agarwal Company Secretary &
Compliance officer, Mr. Kapil Gupta, Mr. Ashish Gupta, Mrs Anita Gupta, Mr Aditya Gupta,Mr Suryansh Agarwal, M/s Ashish Gupta
HUF, M/s D K Gupta HUF, M/s Kapil Gupta HUF,M/s V K Gupta HUF, M/s Adeep Gupta HUF,Mrs Shalini Gupta, Mrs Reetika Gupta,
Mrs Himani Gupta And Mrs Meghna Tayal are related parties.

Related Party Transactions

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for the relevant financial
year.

(a) Sale/ Purchase Of Goods And Services

Tin lakhs
Particulars Year Sale of Sale Purchase Purchase Amount Amount
ended Goods Service | of Services of traded owed by owed by
(Rent) (Rent) Goods related related
parties parties
Prahlad Industries 31.3.2025 - - 18.00 - - 24.40
31.3.2024 - - 18.00 - - 11.20
Aditya Plyboard Industries 31.3.2025 - - - 113.30 - 2.39
31.3.2024 - - - 100.54 - -
Lgsus Industries 31.3.2025 - - - 111.21 - 5.65
31.3.2024 - - - 137.21 - -
Himani Gupta 31.8.2025 - - 1.65 - - -
31.3.2024 - - 1.80 - - -
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(b)

Remuneration To Directors, Key Managerial Personnel And Related Parties
R in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Mr. D.K. Gupta 48.00 62.00
Mr. V.K. Gupta 48.00 62.00
Mr. Adeep Gupta 48.00 62.00
Mr. Kapil Gupta 29.40 26.40
Mr. Ashish Gupta 29.40 26.40
Ms Sneha Agarwal 4.01 3.36
206.81 242.16

In addition,Mr Kapil Gupta and Mr Ashish Gupta are covered by group gratuity scheme and remuneration to managerial personnel does
not include the provisions/contribution made for gratuity as they are determined on an actuarial basis for the company as a whole. Mr
Adeep Gupta has been excluded from group gratuity scheme on becoming director in the company.

(c)

(d)

35

Interest Paid To Related Parties T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Anita Gupta 9.00 13.20
Ashish Gupta HUF 2.82 1.80
Adeep Gupta HUF 3.39 2.48
Aditya Gupta 2.65 2.73
Daya Kishan Gupta HUF 1.47 2.55
Kapil Gupta HUF 5.76 6.60
Kapil Gupta 3.1 3.31
Reetika Gupta 8.68 11.81
Rajni Gupta 7.53 6.06
Shalini Gupta 5.33 2.64
Himani Gupta 2.01 -
Meghna Tayal 0.26 -
Suryansh Agarwal 0.48 -
Vijay Kumar Gupta HUF 9.00 13.40
61.49 66.58

Sitting Fee Paid To Related Non Executive Directors

T in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Mrs. Rajni Gupta 0.18 0.10

Fair Value Measurement
Financial Instrument by category and hierarchy

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1. Fair value of cash and short-term deposits, trade and other short term receivables, trade payables, other current liabilities,
short term loans from banks and other financial institutions approximate their carrying amounts largely due to short term
maturities of these instruments.

2. Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest
rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to account for expected
losses of these receivables. Accordingly, fair value of such instruments is not materially different from their carrying amounts.

The fair values for loans and security deposits were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current lending rate. They are
classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counter party credit risk.

The fair values of non-current borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate. They are classified
as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, including own credit risk.

For financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values.
The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technique:
Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either
directly or indirectly.

Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable
market data.
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X in lakhs

Financial Assets and Routed through Routed through Carried at Total
Liabilities as at Profit and Loss ocCl amortised cost Amount
31st March, 2025
Non- Current Total | Level 1 |Level 2 | Level 3 | Total Level 1 Level 2 |Level 3 | Total | Level1 | Level 2| Level 3 Total
Current
Financial Assets
Investments
- Mutual funds - - - -
Other Assets
Loans to Employees 5.20 5.20 5.20 5.20 5.20
Other Financial Assets 21.18 21.18 21.18 21.18 21.18
Trade receivable 218.21| 218.21 218.21 218.21 218.21
Cash and Cash quivalent 18.53 18.53 18.53 18.53 18.53
Bank Balances other than|
Cash and cash equivalents| 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82 0.82
21.18 242.76 | 263.94 263.94 263.94 263.94
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 2,088.92 | 2,159.23 |4,248.15 424815 |4,248.15 | 4,248.15
Other Financial Liabilities 120.50| 120.50 120.50 120.50 120.50
Trade Payables 653.19| 653.19 653.19 653.19 653.19
2,088.92 | 2,932.925,021.84 5,021.84 15,021.84 | 5,021.84
T in lakhs
Financial Assets and Routed through Routed through Carried at Total
Liabilities as at Profit and Loss ocCl amortised cost Amount
31st March, 2024
Non- | Current Total | Level 1 |Level 2 | Level 3| Total Level 1 Level 2 | Level 3 Total| Level 1| Level 2| Level 3 Total
Current
Financial Assets
Investments
- Mutual funds - - - -
Other Assets
Loans to Employees 5.60 5.60 5.60 5.60 5.60
Other Financial Assets 21.18 21.18 21.18 21.18 21.18
Trade receivable 448.92 | 448.92 448.92 448.92 448.92
Cash and Cash quivalentd 16.52 16.52 16.52 16.52 16.52
Bank Balances other than
Cash and cash equivalents 0.76 0.76 0.76 0.76 0.76
21.18 471.80 | 492.98 492.98 492.98 492.98
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 2,502.28 | 2,734.36 | 5,236.64 5,236.64 | 5,236.64| 5,236.64
Other Financial Liabilities 107.40 | 107.40 107.40 107.40 107.40
Trade Payables 1,250.55 | 1,250.55 1,250.55 | 1,250.55| 1,250.55
2,502.28 | 4,092.31 | 6,594.59 6,594.59 | 6,594.59| 6,594.59
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Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost- g in lakhs
As at 31st March, 2025 As at 1st April, 2024
Particulars Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Financial Assets - - - -
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 4248.15 4248.15 5236.64 5236.64

4248.15 4248.15 5236.64 5236.64

36

Financial Risk Management

The Company'’s financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company’s
financial risk management policy is set by the Managing Board.

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial
instrument.

The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity
prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive
financial instruments including investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and loans and borrowings.

The Company manages market risk through a treasury department, which evaluates and exercises independent control over the
entire process of market risk management. The treasury department recommend risk management objectives and policies, which
are approved by Senior Management and the Audit Committee. The activities of this department include management of cash
resources, implementing hedging strategies for foreign currency exposures like foreign exchange forward contracts, borrowing strategies
and ensuring compliance with market risk limits and policies.

Market Risk- Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. In order to optimize the Company’s position with regards to interest income and interest expenses and to
manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the
proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

According to the Company interest rate risk exposure is only for floating rate borrowings. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is
prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A
50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

(B)

Exposure To Interest Rate Risk T in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 01.04.2024
Total Borrowings 4248.15 5236.64
% of Borrowings out of above bearing variable rate of interest 100 100
Interest Rate Sensitivity
A change of 50 bps in interest rates would have following Impact on profit before tax T in lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
50 bp increase would decrease the profit before tax by 23.71 19.68
50 bp decrease would Increase the profit before tax by (23.71) (19.68)

Market Risk- Foreign Currency Risk

The Company operates internationally and portion of the business is transacted in several currencies and consequently the Company
is exposed to foreign exchange risk through its purchases from overseas suppliers in various foreign currencies. Foreign currency
exchange rate exposure is partly balanced by purchasing of goods, commodities and services in the respective currencies.

Particulars Of Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposures As At The Reporting Date

Particulars As at 31st March, 2025
USsD

Trade Receivable -
Trade payables 90.00
Advance for purchase -
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Particulars As at 31st March, 2024
uUsD

Trade Receivable -
Trade payables 1300
Advance for purchase -

(a) (iii) Market Risk- Price risk
(a) Exposure

The exposure to equity securities price risk arises from investments held and classified in the balance sheet either at fair value
through OCI or at fair value through profit and loss. The Company does not have any exposure to equity/securities.

(b) Sensitivity

(c) Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity
A change of 5% in Foreign currency would have following Impact on profit before tax

g in lakhs
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
5% Increase 5% decrease 5% Increase 5% decrease
usD (1.26) 1.26 (3.20) 3.20
Increase / (decrease) in profit or loss (1.26) 1.26 (3.20) 3.20
Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this, the

Company periodically assesses financial reliability of customers and other counter parties, taking into account the financial condition,

current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of financial assets. Individual risk limits are set and periodically

reviewed on the basis of such information.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in

credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the

Company compares the risk of default occurring on asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial

recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information such as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business,

i) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty,

iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty’s ability to meet its obligations,

iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty,

v) Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of the third-party guarantees or credit
enhancements.

Financial assests are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in a repayment

plan with the Company. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to

attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized as income in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivables and loan from individual customers based on historical trend,

industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates.Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experience and

past trends. Based on the historical data, loss on collection of receivable is not material hence no provision considered.

Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic
nature of the underlying businesses, Company maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position (comprising the undrawn borrowing facilities) and cash and
cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows.

(i) Financing Arrangements
The Company closely monitors liquidity position and arranges for the funds in anticipation in case of need.
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(ii) Maturity Patterns Of Borrowings T in lakhs
As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
0-1 years 1-5 years beyond Total 0-1 years 1-5 years beyond Total
5 years 5 years
Long term borrowings 550.02 1947.66 141.26 2638.94 926.22 2075.06 427.22 3428.50
(Includingcurrent maturity,
of long tern debt)
Short term borrowings 1609.21 1609.21 1808.14 - 1808.14
Total 2,159.23 1,947.66 141.26 4,248.15 2,734.36 2,075.06 427.22 5,236.64
Maturity Patterns Of Other Financial Liabilities
T in lakhs
As at 31st March, 2025 0-3 months 3-6 months 6 months to beyond Total
12 months 12 months
Trade payables 653.19 - - - 653.19
Other Financial liability
(Current and Non Current) 64.34 56.16 - - 120.50
Total 717.53 56.16 - - 773.69
As at 31st March, 2024 0-3 months 3-6 months 6 months to beyond Total
12 months 12 months
Trade payables 1250.55 - - - 1250.55
Other Financial liability
(Current and Non Current) 107.40 - - - 107.40
Total 1357.95 - - - 1357.95

37 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity
reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder
value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of
the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by
total capital plus net debt. The Company’s policy is to keep the gearing ratio between 20% and 40%. The Company includes within
net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued

operations.
% in lakhs

Particulars As at As at

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Borrowings other than convertible preference shares (Note 14) 2088.92 2502.28
Trade payables (Note 16) 653.19 1250.55
Other payables (Note 17) 120.50 107.40
Less: cash and cash equivalents (Note 8) (18.53) (16.52)
Net debt 2844.08 3843.71
Total capital 4912.37 4795.32
Capital and net debt 7756.45 8639.03
Gearing ratio 36.67% 44.50%
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In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets
financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2025 and 31
March 2024.
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38

Earnings Per Share (Eps)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of
Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on the
convertible preference shares) if any,by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted
average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

T in lakhs

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Earnings Per Share has been computed as under:
Profit/(Loss) for the year 125.65 95.97
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 10259750 10259750
Earnings Per Share (%) - Basic (Face value of Rs. 10 per share) 1.22 0.94
Diluted earning per share is same as basic earning per share. 1.22 0.94

39

40

41

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, amount required to be spent by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) during the year ended March 31, 2025 is INR Nil (31 March 2024: INR Nil ), computed at 2% of its average net profit for the
immediately preceding three financial years. The Company incurred an amount INR NIL during the year ended March 31, 2025 (31
March 2024: INR Nil ), towards CSR expenditure.

The company does not hold benami property under the Benami Transactions ( Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

The company has borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets, so it discloses that quarterly returns or statements
of current assets filed by the company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts.

42 The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by bank or financial Institution or other lender.
44 Ratios:
Ratios for current year
Ratio Numerator Denominator Current Previous % Variance Reason for
period period variance
a Current Ratio Current assets Current liabilities 1.07 1.08 (0.79) 1
b Debt Equity Ratio Total debt Shareholder's equity 0.86 1.09 (20.81) 2
¢ Debt Service Coverage Ratio PAT+non-cash interest expense+ 0.09 1.30 (93.46) 4
operating expenses principal repayments
(depreciation)+interest+
loss on sale of fixed assets
d Return on Equity Ratio (ROE) PAT Average shareholder's 0.03 0.02 24.51 4
equity
e Inventory turnover Ratio Cost of goods sold (cost Average inventories of 3.76 3.52 6.96 3
of material consumed+ finished goods, stock
purchases+ changes in in process and stock
inventory+ manufacturing in trade
expenses)
f Trade Receivable turnover Ratio Value of sales & service Average trade receivables 31.53 20.92 50.72 7
g Trade payables turnover ratio Net Purchases Average trade payables 8.63 9.86 (12.45) 5
h Net capital turnover ratio Net sales Current assets -current 38.44 25.57 50.31 1
liabilities
i Net profit ratio Net profit Net sales 0.01 0.01 23.42 4
i Return on capital employed (ROCE) Earning before interest Capital employed
and taxes (tangible net worth+total
debt+deferred tax liability 0.07 0.06 13.06
k Return on investment (ROI) MV(T1)-MV(T0)-Sum((C(t)) | MV(T0)+Sum (W(t)*C(t)) -0.33 0.76 (144.17)
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Ratios for the previous year:

Ratio Numerator Denominator Current Previous % Variance Reason for
period period variance
Current Ratio Current assets Current liabilities 1.08 1.16 (7.09) 1
Debt Equity Ratio Total debt Shareholder's equity 1.09 1.07 2.42 2
c Debt Service Coverage Ratio PAT+non-cash interest expense+ 1.30 0.28 373.47 4
operating expenses principal repayments
(depreciation)+interest+
loss on sale of fixed assets
d Return on Equity Ratio (ROE) PAT Average shareholder's 0.02 -0.10 (119.88) 4
equity
e Inventory turnover Ratio Cost of goods sold (cost Average inventories of 3.52 6.04 (41.71) 3
of material consumed+ finished goods, stock
purchases+ changes in in process and stock
inventory+ manufacturing in trade
expenses)
f Trade Receivable turnover Ratio Value of sales & service Average trade receivables 20.92 22.39 6.56
g Trade payables turnover ratio Net Purchases Average trade payables 9.86 17.19 (42.67) 5
h Net capital turnover ratio Net sales Current assets -current 25.57 16.77 52.54 1
liabilities
i Net profit ratio Net profit Net sales 0.01 -0.05 (119.33) 4
i Return on capital employed (ROCE) Earning before interest Capital employed
and taxes (tangible net worth+total
debt+deferred tax liability 0.06 -0.03 (312.53), 4
k Return oninvestment (ROI) MV(T1)-MV(T0)-Sum((C(t)) | MV(T0)+Sum (W(t)*C(t)) 0.76 -0.71 (207.09), 6

Reason for variance.

1 Usage/Non usage of Internal accruals in new projects caused decline in current ratio and increase/decrease in net capital

turnover ratio.
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As per our report of even date

Increase in trade payables reduces the ratio.
Variance in the ratio is market driven.
Decrease in level of debtors reduces the ratio.

For Harshit Mehrotra And Associates

Chartered Accountants

CA Harshit Mehrotra
(Proprietor)
Membership No. 459699

Place : Village. Amhera (Amroha)
Date : 30 May 2025
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Net profit/loss in the current year caused improvement/decline in the ratio.

New Term loans for new projects/temporary working capital caused increase in the ratio or vice versa.
Increase in inventory reduces the ratio.

For and on behalf of the board of directors
of Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited

V. K. GUPTA
CFO & Whole Time Director
DIN -00335325

D. K. GUPTA

Managing Director

Sneha Agarwal
Company Secretary

DIN-00337569
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Regd. Office: 18" Km Stone Delhi Moradabad Road,
NH-24, Village Amhera , Distt. J.P Nagar-244102
Tel: 8791001430, 9760091983
Website: www.prakashwoollen.com ; Email : info@prakashwoollen.com

CIN: L17291UP1979PLC004804
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[Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

46" Annual General Meeting — August 30, 2025 at 12:30 P.M.

Name of member(s) RS RPR TSP
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I/ We, being the MEMDEI(S) OF ...ttt eane s shares of the above named Company,
. hereby appoint:
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 46th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 18" Km
: Stone Delhi Moradabad Road, NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt. J.P Nagar-244102 on Saturday, the 30" day of August, 2025 at 12:30 P.M. or at any
: adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Item Resolutions
No. Ordinary Business For Against
1. Adoption of Fiancial statements of the company alongwith the Reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon for the financial period ended on March 31, 2025.
) To appoint a director in place of Mr. Adeep Gupta (DIN: 06612645), who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
Special Business
3. Appointment of Secretarial Auditors and fixation of remuneration.
4. Appointment of Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN: 08708369) as a Director of the Company.
5. Appointment of Mr. Kapil Gupta (DIN: 08708451) as a Director of the Company.
6. Appointment of Mr. Mayur Gupta (DIN: 11191064) as a Director of the Company.
7. Appointment of Mr. Deepak Oberoi (DIN: 11191007) as a Director of the Company.
8. Appointment of Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal (DIN: 02169695) as a Non- Executive
Independent Director of the Company.
9. Re-Appointment of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta (DIN: 00337569) as Managing Director who has
attained the age of 75 years.
10. Appointment of Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN: 08708369) as a Whole Time Director.
1. Appointment of Mr. Kapil Gupta (DIN: 08708451) as a Whole Time Director.
: Affix
. . Re. 1/-
: Signed this.....cccoeeeeveiieenene dAY Of o 2025 Revenue
Stamp
Signature of the member Signature of the Proxy Holder(s)
i NOTE:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than
48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 46" Annual General Meeting.
3. It is optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolution indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ and ‘Against’ column blank

against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he / she think appropriate.

4. Please complete all details including detail of member(s) in above box before submission.



ATTENDANCE SLIP
PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

Regd. Office: 18" Km Stone Delhi Moradabad Road,
NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt. J.P Nagar-244102
Tel: 8791001430, 9760091983
Website: www.prakashwoollen.com ; Email : info@prakashwoollen.com
CIN: L17291UP1979PLC004804

Folio No./ DP ID / Client ID

Number of shares held

I/'we certify that I/we am/are member(s)/proxy for the member(s) of the Company.

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the forty sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company on Saturday, the 30" day of August,
2025, at 12:30 p.m. at 18" Km Stone, Delhi Moradabad Road, NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt. J. P. Nagar- 244102.

Full name of proxy (in case of proxy) Signature of first holder/proxy

Signature of joint holder(s)
Note:

1. Please fill and sign this attendance slip and hand it over at the venue of the meeting.

2. Only members of the Company and/or their proxy will be allowed to attend the meeting.



POLLING PAPER
[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

FORM MGT-12
PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

Regd. Office: 18" Km Stone Delhi Moradabad Road,
NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt. J.P Nagar-244102
Tel: 8791001430, 9760091983
Website: www.prakashwoollen.com ; Email : info@prakashwoollen.com
CIN: L17291UP1979PLC004804

1. Name(s) & Registered Address of the Sole/First Named MemMDET : ......ccuoi i e
2. Name(s) OF the JOINT HOIAEIS(S), .ureteiueieiriie ettt ettt e e s e e e bt e st e e he et e e mb et e s ane e e e ne e e e an e e e sann e e e neeennneeennnnas
If Any
3.  Registered Folio Number/ DP ID No./Client ID No*
(* Applicable To investors holding
(S g P= TR g e [T 0 0 = B {14 o) PSPPSR
Number of EQUItY SNAre(S) NEIA : ...ttt a et e e a e e e bt sh bt e bt e e b et et e e eae e e be e e aeeeabeeshbeebeenaee s
I/We hereby exercise my/our vote(s) in respect of the Resolutions set out in the Notice of the 46" Annual General Meeting
(AGM) of the Company to be held on Saturday, 30" August, 2025 at 12.30 P.M., by recording my/our assent or dissent to the
said Resolutions by placing the tick ( 1/) Mark at the appropriate box below:
ltem | Description of Resolutions Type of resolution| No. of Equity [ (FOR)I/We [ (AGAINST)I/We
No. (Ordinary/Special)| shares for which | assent to the|  dissent to
votescast Resolution | the Resolution
1. | Adoption of Financial Statements of the company along with the Reports Ordinary
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon for the financial period ended on
March 31, 2025
2. | Toappoint a director in place of Mr. Adeep Gupta (DIN: 06612645), who retires Ordinary
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
3. | Appointment of Secretarial Auditors and fixation of remuneration. Ordinary.
4. | Appointment of Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN: 08708369) as a Director of the Company. Ordinary
5. | Appointment of Mr. Kapil Gupta (DIN: 08708451) as a Director of the Company. Ordinary
6. | Appointment of Mr. Mayur Gupta (DIN: 11191064) as a Director of the Company. Ordinary
7. | Appointment of Mr. Deepak Oberoi (DIN: 11191007) as a Director of the Company. Special
8. | Appointment of Mr. Pankaj Kumar Mittal (DIN: 02169695) as a Non-Executive Special
Independent Director of the Company
9. | Re-Appointment of Mr. Daya Kishan Gupta (DIN: 00337569) as Managing Special
Director who has attained the age of 75 years.
10. | Appointment of Mr. Ashish Gupta (DIN: 08708369) as a Whole Time Director Special
11. | Appointment of Mr. Kapil Gupta (DIN: 08708451) as a Whole Time Director. Special
Date:
Place :

Signature of the Member

Notes: Please read the following instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote.



INSTRUCTIONS

A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by Ballot. If a Member cast votes by both modes, then
voting done through e-voting shall prevail and ballot shall be treated as invalid.

For detailed instructions on e-voting, please refer to the notes appended to the Notice of the AGM.

The scrutinizer will collate the votes downloaded from the e-voting system and votes received through post to declare the final
result for each of the Resolutions forming part of the Notice of the AGM.

Process and manner for Members opting to vote by using the Ballot Form:

1)

The Form should be complete and signed by the Member as per the specimen signature registered with the Company/Depositories.
In case of joint holding, the Form should be completed and signed by the first named Member and in his/her absence, by the next
named joint holder.

In case the shares are held by companies, trusts, societies, etc. the duly completed Ballot II{orm should be accompanied by a
certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution /Authorization.

Votes should be cast in case of each resolution, either in favour or against by putting the tick () mark the column provided in the
Ballot.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion of the shares held by them in the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on 30th day of August, 2025 as per the Register of Members of the Company.

A Member may request for a duplicate Ballot Form, if so required.

Unsigned, incomplete, improperly or incorrectly tick marked Ballot Forms will be rejected. A Form will also be rejected if it is
received torn, defaced or mutilated to an extent which makes it difficult for the Scrutinizer to identify either the Member or as to
whether the votes are in favour or against or if the signature cannot be verified.

The decision of the Scrutinizer on the validity of the Ballot Form and any other related matter shall be final.

The results declared along with Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be communicated to the BSE Limited where the shares of the Company
are listed.



Route Map for the venue of AGM of Prakash Woollen & Synthetic Mills Limited to be held on
Saturday, 30" August, 2025 at 12:30 P.M. at the Registered office of the Company.




If Undelivered please return to :

PRAKASH WOOLLEN & SYNTHETIC MILLS LIMITED

Regd. Office: 18" Km Stone Delhi Moradabad Road,
NH-24, Village Amhera, Distt. J.P Nagar-244102
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